Fwd: Request from: Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act

Subject: Fwd: Request from: Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act
. From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 10:34:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,
per Maria, are you interested in supporting this in an individual capacity, as it doesn't fit with
our legislative platform? If so, | can complete it for you. Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Michael Marando" <MMarando@randlecommunications.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 4:28:23 PM

Subject: Request from: Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act

Hi Pam,

Good speaking with you earlier. As shared, I'm writing you today asking that Garden Grove Mayor Bao Nguyen
consider endorsing the Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act, which has already qualified for the
November 2016 California ballot.

Following is a brief capsule on the Act. | have also attached as background a Fact Sheet, Q&A, current Master
Coalition List, Initiative Text, and Endorsement Form. We are seeking support as soon as possible, but are
certainly sensitive to your approval processes. Please let me know your feedback, or if the Mayor has any
guestions.
On Dec. 3, 2015, the Board of Directors of the California Association of Counties voted 51-0 to support the Act.
Today, the Act is endorsed by a diverse coalition of sectors in California, including more than 900 hospitals and
health systems, health care advocacy groups, medical and dental groups, community benefit organizations,
senior and children’s organizations and the business community. The Coalition Website has also been updated
with additional information.
Synopsis
Thanks to a historic bipartisan legislative agreement in 2013, without a single “No” vote and with the
Governor’s signature (SB 239 on 10/8/2013), California will receive billions of dollars a year in new
federal funding for health care for children and seniors. However, this law expires on 12.31.2016.
That’s why we need your help.

* The Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act is a simple, common sense solution that makes the existing
program permanent and guarantees ongoing federal health care funding to support these important health
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care services.
Background on the initiative: In the fall of 2013, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 239 (Hernandez), which

-was passed by the state Legislature without a single “No” vote. The legislation established an initial three-year

Medi-Cal hospital fee program to ensure that California can unlock billions annually in federal matching funds
for supplemental Medi-Cal payments to hospitals. The Act makes the fee program and the protections
permanent to create more certainty and to deliver approximately $10 billion in matching funds during the first
three years.

The Act also ensures that these funds cannot be diverted for other purposes. Without ongoing protections
for the hospital fee program, hospitals that care for children, seniors and low-income residents will be
vulnerable to payment cuts or other budget politics. Funding protected by the Act will help prevent closures or
cutbacks in local hospitals and will help preserve access for millions of men, women and children. California is
home to more than 13 million Medi-Cal beneficiaries, more than half of whom are children.

Thanks in advance for your consideration. | have copied Ana Helman, our Project Director, so if you have any
questions at all, please don’t hesitate to let us know.

Sincerely,
Mike

Michael Marando

Randle Communications

On behalf of the California Hospital Association
925 L Street, Suite 1275 |Sacramento, CA 95814

W: (916) 448-5802 C: (916) 225-2780
mmarando@randlecommunications.com
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Coalition List

Health Care Associations

@

California Hospital Association

California Children’s Hospital Association
Hospital Association of San Diego & Imperial
Counties

Hospital Association of Southern California
Hospital Council of Northern & Central
California

Alliance of Catholic Health Care

American Academy of Pediatrics - California
American Congress of Obstetricians and
Gynecologists, District IX (California)*
Association of California Healthcare Districts
Association of California Nurse Leaders
California Academy of Physician Assistants*
California Alliance of Child and Family
Services*®

California Ambulance Association*
California Ambulatory Surgery Association*
California Association of Alcohol and Drug
Program Executives, inc. (CAADPE) *
California Association of Health Facilities
California Association of Health Plans
California Association of Health Underwriters*
California Association of Medical Product
Suppliers*

California Association for Nurse
Practitioners**

California Association of Neurological
Surgeons*

California Association of Nurse Anesthetists
California Association of Physician Groups
California Black Health Network*

California Chapter of the American College of
Cardiology*

Children’s Hospitals

Children’s Hospital Los Angeles
Children’s Hospital Orange County

CHOC Children’s at Mission Hospital
HealthBridge Children’s Hospital*

Loma Linda University Children’s Hospital

California Chronic Care Coalition*

California Council of Community Mental
Health Agencies (CCCMHA)*

California Dental Association

California Medical Association*

California Nurse-Midwives Association
California Orthopaedic Association*
California Pharmacists Association
California Primary Care Association*
California Psychological Association*
California Radiological Society*

California Rheumatology Alliance*
California Society for Clinical Social Work*
California Society of Addiction Medicine
(CSAM)*

California Society of Health-System
Pharmacists

California Society of industrial Medicine and
Surgery*

California Society of Pathologists

Children’s Specialty Care Coalition

District Hospital Leadership Forum*
Infectious Disease Association of California*
Medical Oncology Association of Southern
California, Inc. (MOASC)*

Mental Health America in California*
Mental Health Association of Orange County*
Network of Ethnic Physician Organizations*
Osteopathic Physicians & Surgeons of
California

PEACH, Inc. (Private Essential Access
Community Hospitals)

Southern California Public Health Association*
United Hospital Association®

Lucile Packard Children’s Hospital
Miller Children’s Hospital Long Beach
Rady Children’s Hospital — San Diego
Valley Children’s Healthcare

Paid for by Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,

sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems. Major

funding by California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health.

1215 K Street, Suite 800 e Sacramento, CA 95814



Hospitals + Healthcare Districts

Adventist Medical Center — Hanford
Adventist Medical Center - Reediey
Alhambra Hospital Medical Center
Alta Bates Summit Medical Center
Alvarado Hospital

Alvarado Parkway Institute

Anaheim Regional Medical Center
Antelope Valley Hospital

Arroyo Grande Community Hospital
Bakersfield Memorial Hospital
Ballard Rehabilitation Hospital
Banner Lassen Medical Center
Barlow Respiratory Hospital

Barstow Community Hospital*
Barton Health

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Beverly Hospital*

BHC Alhambra Hospital

California Hospital Medical Center
California Pacific Medical Center
Canyon Ridge Hospital*

Casa Colina Centers for Rehabilitation
Catalina Island Medical Center
Cedars-Sinai Medical Center
Centinela Hospital Medical Center
Central Valley General Hospital
Chinese Hospital

Chino Valley Medical Center*

Citrus Valley Medical Center — Inter
Community Campus*

Citrus Valley Medical Center — Queen of the
Valley Campus*

City of Hope

Clovis Community Medical Center
Coalinga Regional Medical Center
Coast Plaza Hospital*

College Hospital Cerritos

College Hospital Costa Mesa*
College Medical Center

Community Behavioral Health Center
Community Hospital of Huntington Park*
Community Hospital Long Beach

WORKING

Community Hospital of the Monterey
Peninsula

Community Hospital of San Bernardino
Community Memorial Hospital
Community Regional Medical Center
Corona Regional Medical Center
Dameron Hospital Association

Del Amo Hospital*

Delano Regional Medical Center
Desert Regional Medical Center*
Desert Valley Hospital*

Doctors Hospital of Manteca*

Doctors Medical Center of Modesto*
Dominican Hospital

East Los Angeles Doctors Hospital*
Eastern Plumas Health Care

Eden Medical Center

El Camino Hospital

Emanuel Medical Center

Encino Hospital Medical Center

Enloe Medical Center

Fairchild Medical Center

Fallbrook Hospital*

Feather River Hospital*

Foothill Presbyterian Hospital*
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital*
Frank R. Howard Memorial Hospital*
Fremont Hospital

French Hospital Medical Center

Fresno Heart & Surgical Hospital
Garden Grove Hospital and Medical Center
Gardens Regional Hospital and Medical
Center*

Glendale Adventist Medical Center
Glendale Memorial Hospital and Health
Center

Glendora Community Hospital*

Glenn Medical Center*

Goleta Valley College Hospital

Good Samaritan Hospital — Bakersfield
Good Samaritan Hospital — Los Angeles
Good Samaritan Hospital — San Jose

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,

Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major

Funding By California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health
1215 K Street, Suite 800 « Sacramento, CA 95814
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Greater El Monte Community Hospital
Grossmont Healthcare District*

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Healdsburg District Hospital

Hemet Valiey Medical Center

Henry Mayo Newhall Hospital*

Heritage Oaks Hospital

Hi-Desert Medical Center*

Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center
Huntington Beach Hospital

Inland Valley Medical Center*

Jewish Home

John C. Fremont Healthcare District

John F. Kennedy Memorial Hospital*

John Muir Behavioral Health

John Muir Medical Center — Concord Campus
John Muir Medical Center — Walnut Creek
Campus

Kaiser Permanente Antioch Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Baldwin Park Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Downey Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Fontana Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Fremont Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Fresno Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Modesto/Manteca
Medical Center

Kaiser Permanente Oakland/Richmond
Medical Center

Kaiser Permanente Ontario Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Orange County Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Panorama City Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Redwood City Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Riverside Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Roseville Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Sacramento Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente San Diego Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente San Francisco Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente San Jose Medical Center

‘ORKING

Kaiser Permanente San Leandro Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente San Rafael Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Santa Clara Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente South Bay Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente South Sacramento
Medical Center

Kaiser Permanente South San Francisco
Medical Center

Kaiser Permanente Vacaville Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Vallejo Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Walnut Creek Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente West Los Angeles Medical
Center

Kaiser Permanente Woodland Hills Medical
Center

Kaweah Delta Healthcare District

Kern Valley Healthcare District

Kindred Hospital San Diego

La Palma Intercommunity Hospital
Lakewood Regional Medical Center*

Lodi Health

Loma Linda University Behavioral Medicine
Center

Loma Linda University Medical Center

Loma Linda University Medical Center —
Murrieta

Lompoc Valley Medical Center

Long Beach Memorial Medical Center

Los Alamitos Medical Center*

Los Angeles Jewish Home

Los Robles Hospital and Medical Center
Madera Community Hospital

Mammoth Hospital

Marian Regional Medical Center

Marian Regional Medical Center - West
Marina Del Rey Hospital*

Marin General Hospital

Mark Twain St. Joseph’s Hospital

Marshall Medical Center

Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Mee Memorial Hospital

Memorial Hospital of Gardena*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major

Funding By California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health
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Memorial Hospital, Los Banos
Memorial Medical Center

Menifee Valley Medical Center*
Menlo Park Surgical Hospital
Mercy General Hospital

Mercy Hospital

Mercy Hospital of Folsom

Mercy Medical Center Merced
Mercy Medical Center Mt. Shasta
Mercy Medical Center Redding
Mercy San Juan Medical Center
Mercy Southwest Hospital
Methodist Hospital of Sacramento
Methodist Hospital of Southern California
Milis-Peninsula Health Services
Mission Community Hospital
Mission Hospital

Modoc Medical Center

Monterey Park Hospital

Montclair Hospital Medical Center*
Natividad Medical Center
NorthBay Medical Center*
NorthBay VacaValley Hospital*
Northridge Hospital Medical Center
Novato Community Hospital
O’Connor Hospital

Oak Valley Hospital District

Ojai Valley Community Hospital
Olympia Medical Center

Orange Coast Memorial Medical Center
Orchard Hospital

PIH Health — Downey

PIH Health — Whittier

Pacific Alliance Medical Center
Pacific Grove Hospital*

Palmdale Regional Medical Center*
Palo Verde Hospital*

Palomar Medical Center*

Paradise Valley Hospital

Parkview Community Hospital Medical Center
Petaluma Valley Hospital

Pioneers Memorial Healthcare District
Placentia-Linda Hospital*

Plumas District Hospital

Pomerado Hospital*

WORKING

Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center
Providence Holy Cross Medical Center
Providence Little Company of Mary Medical
Center San Pedro

Providence Little Company of Mary Medical
Center Torrance

Providence Saint Joseph Medical Center
Providence Tarzana Medical Center
Queen of the Valley Medical Center
Rancho Springs Medical Center*
Redlands Community Hospital

Redwood Memorial Hospital

Regional Medical Center of San Jose
Ridgecrest Regional Hospital

Riverside Community Hospital
Saddleback Memorial Medical Center
Saint Agnes Medical Center*

Saint Francis Memorial Hospital

Saint John’s Health Center

Saint Louise Regional Hospital

San Antonio Regional Hospital

San Bernardino Mountains Community
Hospital District

San Dimas Community Hospital*

San Gabriel Valley Medical Center

San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital

San Joaquin Community Hospital

San Joaquin Valley Rehabilitation Hospital
San Ramon Regional Medical Center*
Santa Barbara Cottage Hospital

Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital

Santa Ynez Valley Cottage Hospital
Scripps Green Hospital*

Scripps Memorial Hospital Encinitas*®
Scripps Memorial Hospital La Jolla*
Scripps Mercy Hospital Chula Vista*
Scripps Mercy Hospital San Diego*
Seneca Healthcare District

Sequoia Hospital

Seton Coastside

Seton Medical Center

Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center

Sharp Coronado Hospital and Healthcare
Center

Sharp Grossmont Hospital

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
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KEEP A

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital for Women and
Newborns

Sharp Mesa Vista

Sharp Memorial Hospital

Shasta Regional Medical Center*
Sherman Oaks Hospital*

Sierra Nevada Memorial Hospital
Sierra View Medical Center*

Sierra Vista Hospital

Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center*
Simi Valley Hospital

Sonoma Valley HealthCare District
Sonora Regional Medical Center

St. Bernadine Medical Center

St. Elizabeth Community Hospital

St. Francis Medical Center (Lynwood)*
St. Helena Hospital ~ Clear Lake

St. Helena Hospital — Napa Valley

St. Helena Hospital Center for Behavioral
Health

St. John’s Pleasant Valley Hospital

St. John's Regional Medical Center

St. Joseph’s Behavioral Health Center
St. Joseph Hospital (Eureka)

St. Joseph Hospital (Orange)

St. Joseph’s Medical Center

St. Jude Medical Center*®

St. Louise Regional Hospital

St. Mary Medical Center (Apple Valley)
St. Mary Medical Center (Long Beach)
St. Mary’s Medical Center (San Francisco)
St. Rose Hospital

St. Vincent Medical Center

Clinics

Alliance for Rural Community Health (ARCH)*
Anderson Family Health & Dental Center*
Antelope Valley Community Clinic*

Big Sur Health Center*

Burre Dental Center*®

California Association of Rural Health Clinics*
Cleaver Family Wellness Clinic*

Clinica de Salud del Valle de Salinas

Clinica Monsenor Oscar A. Romero*

ORKING

Stanford Health Care

Stanford Health Care — ValieyCare
Surprise Valley Health Care District
Sutter Amador Hospital

Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital

Sutter Coast Hospital

Sutter Davis Hospital

Sutter Delta Medical Center

Sutter Lakeside Hospital and Center for Health
Sutter Maternity & Surgery Center of Santa
Cruz

Sutter Medical Center, Sacramento
Sutter Roseville Medical Center
Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital
Sutter Solano Medical Center
Sutter Tracy Community Hospital
Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Temecula Valley Hospital

Totally Kids Rehabilitation Hospital
Twin Cities Community Hospital*
USC ~ Norris Cancer Center*

USC - Verdugo Hills Hospital*

Ukiah Valley Medical Center
ValleyCare Health System*

Valley Presbyterian Hospital

Vibra Hospital Northern California
Victor Valley Global Medical Center
Watsonville Community Hospital*
West Anaheim Medical Center*
West Hills Hospital and Medical Center*
White Memorial Medical Center
Woodland Healthcare

Community Clinic Association of Los Angeles
County (CCALAC)*

Community Clinic Association of San
Bernardino County*

Community Clinic Consortium of Contra Costa
and Solano Counties*

Community Health Partnership (10 Clinics)*
Council of Community Clinics (serving San
Diego, Riverside & Imperial Counties)*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major

Funding By California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health
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e  Del Norte Community Health Center*

e FEisner Pediatric & Family Medical Center**

¢ Eureka Community Health Center*

e Ferndale Community Health Center*

e  Forestville Teen Clinic*

¢  Forestvilie Weliness Center*

e  Fortuna Community Health Center*

e Golden Valley Health Centers*

e  Gravenstein Community Health Center*

e Happy Valley Family Health Center*

e  Harbor Community Clinic*

¢ Humboldt Open Door Clinic*

e Imperial Beach Community Clinic*

e Kids Come First Health Center*

e Korean Health, Education, information and
Resource Center (KHEIR)*

e LA Mission College Student Health Center*

e  Maclay Health Center for Children*

e  McKinley Community Health*

e Mendocino Coast Clinics*

e  Mission Neighborhood Health Center*

e Mobile Health Services*

e Mountain Health and Community Services,
Inc.(5 Clinics)*

e Neighborhood Healthcare (10 Clinics)*

e  NEVHC Canoga Park Health Center*

e NEVHC Health Center for the Homeless, North

Hollywood*
e  NEVHC Mobile Medical Unit*
e  NEVHC Pacoima Health Center*
e  NEVHC Pediatric Health & WIC Center*
e  NEVHC Rainbow Dental Center*
e  NEVHC San Fernando Health Center*
e  NEVHC Santa Clarita Health Center*
e NEVHC Sun Valley Health Center*
e NEVHC Valencia Health Center*
e North East Medical Services (10 Clinics)*
e  Northcountry Clinic*
e  Northcountry Prenatal Services*
e Northeast Valley Health Corporation™®
e  Occidental Area Health Center*

Health Systems

e  Adventist Health
e  Alameda Health System

ORKING

Open Door Community Health Centers (8
Clinics}*

PDI Surgery Center*®

Peach Tree Health*

Petaluma Health Center*

Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California*
Primary Care Neuropsychiatry (PCN)*
QueensCare Health Centers (5 Clinics)*
Redwood Community Health Coalition (18
Clinics)*

Russian River Health Center*

Russian River Dental Clinic*

SAC Health System*

Saban Community Clinic*

Sacramento Community Clinic*

San Fernando Teen Health Center*

San Ysidro Health Center*

Santa Rosa Community Health Centers (8
Clinics)*

Sebastopol Community Health Center*
Shasta Community Health Center*

Shasta Community Health Dental Center*
Shasta Lake Family Health and Dental Center*
Sierra Family Medical Clinic*

Sonoma County Indian Health Project, inc.*
South Bay Family Health Care*

South Central Family Health Center (4
Clinics)*

Southside Coalition of Community Health
Care Centers*

St. John’s Well Child & Family Center (10
Clinics)*

St. Jude Neighborhood Health Centers*
Tarzana Treatment Centers, Inc.*

Van Nuys Adult Health Center*

WCHC Mental Health Services*

Watts Healthcare Corporation*

West County Health Centers*

Westside Family Health Center*

Willow Creek Community Health Center*

Avanti Hospitals™*
Citrus Valley Health Partners

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major

Funding By California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health
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College Health Enterprises*

Community Health Systems*

Community Medical Centers

Community Memorial Health System

Cottage Health System

Daughters of Charity Health System*

Dignity Health

Hospital Corporation of America (HCA)*

John Muir Health

Kaiser Permanente Northern California Region
Kaiser Permanente Southern California Region
Keck Medicine of USC*

Kindred Healthcare*

NorthBay Healthcare

PIH Health

Community Organizations

A New PATH (Parents for Addiction Treatment
& Healing)*

Access to Independence of San Diego, Inc.*
Age Well Senior Services*

Asian Pacific Islander American Public Affairs
Association (APAPA)

Asian Pacific Policy and Planning Council*
CORA — Community Overcoming Relationship
Abuse*

California Senior Advocates League*
California Youth Connection*

Community Health Improvement Partners*
Congress of California Seniors**

Curry Senior Center*

Family Voices of California

Health Education Council*

Helping Others Pursue Excellence (HOPE)*

Labor Organizations

California Construction Industry Labor
Management Cooperation Trust*
California School Employees Association™®
California State Association of Electrical
Workers*

California Teamsters Public Affairs Council®
State Building and Construction Trades
Council of California*

RKING

Palomar Health

Physicians for Healthy Hospitals, Inc.*
Prime Healthcare Services*

Prime Healthcare Services Foundation*
Providence Health & Systems, Southern
California

Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System
Scripps Health*

Sharp HealthCare

Southwest Healthcare System*

St. Joseph Health

Sutter Health

Tenet Healthcare*

Universal Health Services*

Long Beach Alliance for Children with
Asthma*

Meals on Wheels and Senior Qutreach
Services*

National Association of Hispanic Elderly*
On Lok Senior Health Services*

Orange County LULAC Foundation*
Sacramento Steps Forward*

San Clemente Collaborative

Solano Coalition for Better Health*

The Children’s Initiative

The Wall-Las Memorias Project*

United Advocates for Children and Families*
Westside Coalition*

WISE & Healthy Aging*

Women's Empowerment™

Building and Construction Trades of
Stanislaus, Merced, Tuolumne & Mariposa
Counties*

Cement Masons, Local 500**

District Council of Iron Workers of the State of
California and Vicinity*

District Council 16 International Union of
Painters and Allied Trades*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
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District Council 36 international Union of
Painters and Allied Trades*

Fresno, Madera, Kings & Tulare Counties
Building and Construction Trades Council*
Boilermakers Local 92*

IBEW Ninth District*

IBEW 6*

IBEW 11*

IBEW 18*

IBEW 40**

IBEW 45%*

IBEW 47%*

IBEW 100*

IBEW 180**

IBEW 234*

IBEW 302**

IBEW 332%*

IBEW 340*

IBEW 413**

IBEW 428*

IBEW 440**

IBEW 441%*

IBEW 465**

IBEW 477*

IBEW 551%*

IBEW 569*

IBEW 595*

IBEW 617**

IBEW 639**

IBEW 684**

IBEW 952*

IBEW 1245%*

IBEW 1710%*

IBEW 2139**

IBEW 2295%*

International Brotherhood of Boilermakers*
international Brotherhood of Boilermakers
Local 1988*

Medical + Dental Societies

Angel City Dental Society*
Berkeley Dental Society*
Central Coast Dental Society™*
Fresno Madera Dental Society*
Fresno Madera Medical Society*

'ORKING

Iron Workers 433*

Kern, inyo and Mono Counties Building and
Construction Trades Council*

Los Angeles/Orange County Building and
Construction Trades Council*
Monterey/Santa Cruz County Building and
Construction Trades Council*

Pipe Trades DC #36*

Plumbers, Pipe & Refrigeration Fitters United
Association Local 246*

Plumbers & Pipefitters Local 447*

Plumbers & Steamfitters Local 582*

San Bernardino/Riverside BTC*

Sonoma, Mendocino & Lake Counties Building
and Construction Trades Council*

Southern California Pipe Trades District 16*
Teamsters Joint Council 7**

Teamsters Joint Council 42%*

Tri Counties Building and Construction Trades
Council*

U.A. Local 78%

U.A. Local 114*

U.A. Local 159*

U.A. Local 230*

U.A. Local 250*

U.A. Local 345%

U.A. Local 364*

U.A. Local 398*

U.A. Local 403*

U.A. Local 460*

U.A. Local 484*

U.A. Local 582*

U.A. Local 709*

U.A. Local 761*

United Food and Commercial Workers
Western States Council

Western Regional District Council of Roofers
and Waterproofers*

Hispanic Dental Association of San Diego —
Bi-national Chapter*

Los Angeles Dental Society*
Merced-Mariposa County Medical Society*
Mid-Peninsula Dental Society*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major
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Napa Solano Dental Society*

Placer Nevada County Medical Society*
Riverside County Medical Association*®
San Bernardino County Medical Society*
San Diego County Dental Society*

San Diego County Medical Society*

San Francisco Dental Society*

San Francisco Medical Society*

San Gabriel Valley Dental Society*

Local Government + Elected Officials

California State Association of Counties
(CSAC)*

Rural County Representatives of
California*

Urban Counties of California*
Contra Costa County*

Kern County**

Lake County*

Marin County*

Napa County*

Riverside County*

Santa Cruz County*

Solano County*

U.S. Representative Anna Eshoo
Senate Republican Leader Jean Fuller
Senator Joel Anderson

Senator Patricia Bates

Senator Tom Berryhill

Senator Anthony Cannella

Senator Ted Gaines

Senator Cathleen Galgiani

Senator Isadore Hall

Senator Bob Huff

Senator John Moorlach

Senator Mike Morrell

Senator Jim Nielsen

Senator Richard Pan

Senator Richard D. Roth

Senator Sharon Runner

Senator Jeff Stone

Senator Andy Vidak

Assembly Republican Leader Chad Mayes
Assembly Member Katcho Achadjian
Assembly Member Travis Allen

ORKI

San Mateo County Dental Society*
San Mateo County Medical Society*
Santa Clara County Dental Society*
Santa Cruz County Medical Society*
Tri-County Dental Society*

Tulare County Medical Society*
Tuolumne County Medical Society*
Ventura County Medical Association*
Yuba Sutter Colusa Medical Society*

Assembly Member Catharine Baker
Assembly Member Frank Bigelow
Assembly Member Susan Bonilla
Assembly Member Rob Bonta
Assembly Member Cheryl Brown
Assembly Member Ling Ling Chang
Assembly Member Rocky Chavez
Assembly Member Ken Cooiey
Assembly Member Jim Cooper
Assembly Member Matt Dababneh
Assembly Member Brian Dahle
Assembly Member Tom Daly
Assembly Member Beth Gaines
Assembly Member James Gallagher
Assembly Member Mike Gatto
Assembly Member Mike Gipson
Assembly Member Adam Gray
Assembly Member Shannon Grove
Assembly Member David Hadley
Assembly Member Chris Holden
Assembly Member Jacqui Irwin
Assembly Member Brian Jones
Assembly Member Reginald Jones-Sawyer
Assembly Member Young Kim
Assembly Member Tom Lackey
Assembly Member Eric Linder
Assembly Member Brian Maienschein
Assembly Member Devon Mathis
Assembly Member Melissa Melendez
Assembly Member Kristin Olsen
Assembly Member Jim Patterson
Assembly Member Marc Steinorth
Assembly Member Don Wagner
Assembly Member Marie Waldron

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
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Assembly Member Scott Wilk
Assembly Member Jim Wood
California Latino Elected Officials
Coalition

Mayor Kevin L. Faulconer, City of San
Diego

Mayor Kevin Johnson, City of
Sacramento**

Business Organizations

California Chamber of Commerce
California Asian Pacific Chamber of Commerce
California Business Roundtable

Alhambra Chamber of Commerce*

Arcadia Chamber of Commerce*

Asian Business Association of San Diego*
Azusa Chamber of Commerce*

Beaumont Chamber of Commerce*
Beverly Hills Chamber of Commerce*
BizFed — The Los Angeles County Business
Federation*

Brea Chamber of Commerce

Burbank Chamber of Commerce*

Central City Association of Los Angeles*
Cerritos Regional Chamber of Commerce*
Chamber of Commerce Mountain View*
The Chamber of the Santa Barbara Region*
Duarte Chamber of Commerce*

East Bay Leadership Council*

El Dorado County Joint Chambers of
Commerce*

El Dorado County Chamber of Commerce*
El Dorado Hills Chamber of Commerce*

Elk Grove Chamber of Commerce*

Folsom Chamber of Commerce*

Fountain Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Fremont Chamber of Commerce*

Fresno Chamber of Commerce

Fullerton Chamber of Commerce

Gateway Chambers Alliance*

Greater Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce*
Greater Grass Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Greater Los Angeles African American
Chamber of Commerce*

Greater Riverside Chamber of Commerce*

WORKING

Walt Allen Ill, Council Member, City of
Covina*

Jim B. Clarke, Council Member, Culver City*
Rick Jennings, Council Member, City of
Sacramento*

Fiona Ma, Member, California State Board of
Equalization™

Greater San Fernando Valley Chamber of
Commerce*

Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce*
Hayward Chamber of Commerce*
Hispanic 100

Hollywood Chamber of Commerce*
Huntington Beach Chamber of Commerce*
Industry Manufacturers Council*

inland Empire Economic Partnership

La Canada Flintridge Chamber of Commerce*
Lake Elsinore Chamber of Commerce*
Lake Tahoe South Shore Chamber of
Commerce*

Latin Business Association

Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce*
Menifee Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Modesto Chamber of Commerce*
Montebello Chamber of Commerce*
Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce*
Mount Shasta Chamber of Commerce*
Murrieta Chamber of Commerce*

North Orange County Legislative Alliance
North San Diego Business Chamber*
Northridge Chamber of Commerce*
Norwalk Chamber of Commerce*
Oceanside Chamber of Commerce*
Orange County Business Council*
Pasadena Chamber of Commerce*

Perris Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Rancho Cordova Chamber of Commerce*
Regional Chamber Alliance*

Rocklin Area Chamber of Commerce*
Roseville Chamber of Commerce*
Sacramento Metropolitan Chamber of
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
1215 K Street, Suite 800 » Sacramento, CA 95814
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San Diego East County Chamber of
Commerce*

San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce
San Francisco Chamber of Commerce*

San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership*
San Jose Silicon Valley Chamber of Commerce
Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce*

Santa Clara Chamber of Commerce and
Convention-Visitor’'s Bureau*®

Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Santa Monica Chamber of Commerce*
Santa Paula Chamber of Commerce*
Santee Chamber of Commerce*

Shingle Springs Cameron Park Chamber of
Commerce*

Silicon Valley Chamber Coalition*

Political Organizations

California Republican Party*

Action Democrats of the San Fernando
Valley*

Alameda County Democratic Party*
Burbank Democratic Club*
Democratic Alliance for Action*
Democratic Headquarters of the Desert*
Democratic Party of Contra Costa
County*

Democratic Party of Orange County*
Democratic Party of the San Fernando
Valley*

Democrats for Israel — Los Angeles™®
Fresno County Democratic Party*
Helen L. Doherty Democratic Club*
Laguna Woods Democratic Club*

VORKING

Silicon Valley Leadership Group*

Temecula Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Torrance Area Chamber of Commerce
Tuolumne County Chamber of Commerce*
United Chambers of Commerce of the San
Fernando Valiey*

Valley Industry and Commerce Association*
Victor Valley Chamber of Commerce*
Walnut Creek Chamber of Commerce &
Visitors Bureau*

West Hollywood Chamber of Commerce*
Westside Council of Chambers of Commerce*
Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce*
Wildomar Chamber of Commerce*

Yorba Linda Chamber of Commerce*

Los Angeles County Democratic Party*
New Frontier Democratic Club*

NorthEast Democrats Club*

Progressive Democrats of the Santa Monica
Mountains*

Riverside County Democratic Party*
Sacramento County Democratic Party*
San Bernardino County Democratic Party*
San Diego County Democratic Party*

San Mateo County Democratic Party*
Santa Clara County Democratic Party*
Stonewall Democratic Club*

Torrance Democratic Club*

West End Democratic Club*

Yuba County Democratic Party*

Personal Endorsements - Title and/or organization name used for identification

purposes only

Mike Genest, Former Director, California
Department of Finance**

Tom Scott, State Executive Director, National
Federation of Independent Business (NFIB)*

Whitney Ayers, Regional Vice President,
Hospital Association of Southern California*
Judy Baker, Board Member, Fairchild Medical
Center*

Meyer Bendavid (Woodland Hills)*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
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John Comiskey (San Jose)*

Donna Cozzalio, Board Member, Fairchild
Medical Center*

Arnold Daitch {(Northridge)*

Louis DeRouchey, MD, Board Member,
Fairchild Medical Center*

Josan Feathers, Retired Civil Engineer (La
Mesa)*

Sheryl A. Garvey (Santee)*

Charles H. Harrison, Chief Executive Officer,
San Bernardino Mountains Community
Hospital District*

Carol Hayden, Board Member, Fairchild
Medical Center*

Erin Jacobs, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Mount
Saint Mary’s University*

Dwayne Jones, Secretary/Treasurer Board
Vice-Chairman, Fairchild Medical Center*
Vicki Kirschenbaum (Burbank)*

Douglas Langford, DDS, Board Member,
Fairchild Medical Center*

Carole Lutness (Valencia)*

Judy McEntire (Santee)*

Constance Menzies (Los Angeles)*

VORKING

Darrin Mercier, Board Vice-Chairman,
Fairchild Medical Center*

Lawrence Mulloy, Chairman of the Board,
Fairchild Medical Center*

Steven Neal, Civic Engagement Advocate,
Molina Healthcare*

John P. Perez (Montebello)*

James Quisenberry, Board Member, Fairchild
Medical Center*

Charlotte P. Reed (Lakeside)*

Sharon Rogers (Los Angeles)*

Diana Shaw (Santa Clarita)*

Nick Shestople, Retired Engineer (Temecula)*
Stephen David Simon, Director, Los Angeles
City Department on Disability*

Vina Swenson, MD, Pediatrician, Fairchild
Medical Center*

Shawn Terris, Financial Director, Palmer Drug
and Alcohol Program*

lgor Tregub (Berkeley)*

Rebecca Unger (Joshua tree)*

Vivian Yoshioka (Pomona)*

Political Endorsements - Title and/or organization name used for identification

purposes only

John Burton, Chairman, California Democratic
Party*

Jeffrey Adair, Chair, San Mateo County
Democratic Party*

Jovan Ajee, Northern California Political
Director, California Democratic Party -
African American Caucus*

Kerri Asbury, Chair, Democratic Party of
Sacramento*®

Caro Avanessian, President, Glendale
Democratic Club

Bobbie Jean Anderson, Vice Chair, Los Angeles
County Democratic Party*

Jamie Beutler, Chair, California Democratic
Party - Rural Caucus*

Rachel Binah, Chair Emerita, California
Democratic Party Environmental Caucus**

Bernice Bonillas, President, Kern County
Chapter, California Alliance for Retired
Americans*

Debra Broner, Region 10 Director, California
Democratic Party*

Austina Cho, President, Hubert Humphrey
Democratic Club*

Art Copelston, Treasurer/Controller,
Democratic Headquarters of the Desert*
Hilary Crosby, Controller, California
Democratic Party*

Stephan Early, President, NorthEast
Democrats Club*

Kimberly Ellis, Recording Secretary, California
Democratic Party - African American Caucus*
Michael Evans, Chair, Fresno County
Democratic Party*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
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Carolyn Fowler, Corresponding Secretary, Los
Angeles County Democratic Party*

Mark Gonzalez, Vice-Chair, Los Angeles
County Democratic Party®

Jimmy Gow, President, Torrance Democratic
Club*

Elvira Harris, Southern California Political
Director, California Democratic Party - African
American Caucus*

Wanda Harris, Recording Secretary, California
Democratic Party Women’s Caucus*®

Bob Handy, Founder, California Democratic
Party Veteran’s Caucus*

Heather Hutt, Treasurer, California
Democratic Party - African American Caucus®
Shanna Ingalsbee, President, Burbank
Democratic Club*

Kristin Ingram-Warthman, Region 1 Vice
Chair, Los Angeles County Democratic Party™*
Judy Jacobs, Chair, California Democratic
Party - Children’s Caucus*

Howard Katz, Chairman, Riverside County
Democratic Party*

Leslie Katz, Former San Francisco Supervisor
and Former San Francisco Democratic Party
Chair*

Agi Kessler, Chair, California Democratic Party
~ Senior Caucus™®

Doug Kessler, California Democratic Party,
Region 8*

Jeannie Klever, California Democratic Party,
Regional Director*

Jeff Koertzen, Chair, Democratic Party of
Contra Costa*

Daraka Larimore-Hall, Secretary, California
Democratic Party*

Clark Lee, Chair, Asian Pacific Islander Caucus,
California Democratic Party*®

Carole Levers, Chapter Leader, Progressive
Democrats of America*

Elizabeth “Nikki” Linnerman, Co-Chair,
California Democratic Party Legislation
Committee*

Bonny Lundberg, Member, San Diego County
Democratic Central Committee*

WORKING

Molly A. Muro Assembly District 55, DSCC
Representative*

Darren Parker, Chairman, California
Democratic Party - African American Caucus*
Maria Patterson, Vice-Chair, San Joaquin
County Democratic Party*

Thomas Patrick O’Shaughnessy, Chair, Irish
American Caucus®

Christine Pelosi, Chair, California Democratic
Party Women’s Caucus*

Denise Penn, Co-Chair, California Democratic
Party — LGBT Caucus*

Mister Phillips, Regional Director, California
Democratic Party - African American Caucus*
Robbin Proutt, Vice Chair, California
Democratic Party - African American Caucus*
Alexandra Rooker — Vice Chair, California
Democratic Party*

Cara Robin, President, West Los Angeles
Democratic Club*

Mary Strobridge, California Democratic Party
Executive Board Representative from
Assembly District 35*

Patricia “Patti” Sulpizio, 38™ Assembly District
Delegation Chair, Los Angeles County
Democratic Party*

Cheryl Tierce, President, Democratic Women
of Kern*

Suzan Wilkinson, Region 19 Director,
California Democratic Party*

Monica Wilson, Policy Chair, California
Democratic Party Women’s Caucus*®

Chris W. “Doz” Wood, Chairperson/Voter
Registration, East County Democratic Club*

Paid for By Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability,
Sponsored by California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, Major

Funding By California Health Foundation and Trust and Dignity Health
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K E E P A W O R K ! N G KeepAGoodideaWorking.org

Providing Care for 12 Million Children, Seniors and Working Families

Name:

Title:

Qrganization/Occupation:

(For identification purposes only unless otherwise noted)

Official Organizational Endorsement (Y/N):

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Bus. Phone: Cell Phone:
Email:
Twitter Handle:@ Facebook: {Y/N)

[[] Please contact me so | can participate in media activities.

[] You may use my name/organization as a coalition member and supporter of the Medi-Cal
Funding and Accountability Act:

(Signature required)

Please return by email to CHA@randlecommunications.com
or by fax to {916) 448-5872. Thank you for your support.

Paid for by Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding Accountability, sponsored hy California Association of Hospitals

and Health Systems. Major funding by California Health Foundation and Trust and Sutter Health. s sue:sie i smmenscagsre 101615



13-0022

BELL, MCANDREWS & HILTACHEK, LLP
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
455 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 800

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 25814

(216) 442-7757
FAX (D16) 442-7759 ,
www.bmhiaw.com /
1
|
|

INITIATIVE COORDINATOR
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OF F%

October 9, 2013

Initiative Coordinator

Office of the Attorney General
State of California

PO Box 994255

Sacramento, CA 94244-25550

Re: Request for Title and Summaryv for Probosed Initiative

Dear Ms. McFarland:

Pursuant to Article I1, Section 10(d) of the California Constitution, I am
submitting the attached proposed statewide ballot measure to your office and request that
you prepare a circulating title and summary of the measure as provided by law. I have
also included with this letter the required signed statement pursuant to California
- Elections Code sections 9001 and 9608, and a check in the amount of $200. My address
as registered to vote is shown on Attachment A’ to this letter.

Thank you for your time and attention to this important matter. Should you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact me. '

Sincerely,
[/
Thomas W. Hiltachk

TWH/cfd
Enclosures as stated.
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SECTION 1. STATEMENT OF FINDINGS 13-0022

A. The federal government established the Medicaid program to help pay for health care services
provided to low-income patients, including the elderly, persons with disabilities, and children.
In California this program is called Medi-Cal. In order for any state to receive federal Medicaid
funds, the State has to contribute a matching amount of its own money.

B. In 2009, a new program was created whereby California hospitals began paying a fee to help
the State obtain available federal Medicaid funds, at no cost to ‘California taxpayers. This
program has helped pay for health care for low-income children and resulted in California
hospitals receiving approximately $2 billion per year in additional federal money to help
hospitals to meet the needs of Medi-Cal patients.

SECTION 2. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

To ensure that the fee paid by hospitals to the State for the purpose of maximizing the avallable
federal matching funds is used for the intended purpose, the People hereby amend the Constitution to:

A. Require voter approval of changes to the hospital fee program to ensure that the State uses
these funds for the intended purpose of supporting hospital care to Medi-Cal patients and to
help pay for health care for low-income children.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION
Section 3.5 of Article XVI of the California Constitution is added to read:

Sec. 3.5(a) No statute amending or adding to the provisions of the Medi-Cal Hospital
Reimbursement Improvement Act of 2013 shall become effective unless approved by the electors in
the same manner as statutes amending initiative statutes pursuant to section 10(c) of Article II, except
that the Legislature may, by statute passed in each house by roll call vote entered into the journal, two-
thirds of the membership concurring, amend or add provisions that further the purposes of the Act.

(b) For purposes of this section:

(1) “Act” means the Medi-Cal Hospital Reimbursement Improvemenf Act of 2013 (enacted by
‘Senate Bill 239 of the 2013-14 Regular Session of the Legislature, and any non-substantive
amendments to the Act enacted by a later bill in the same Session of the Legislature).

(2) “Non-substantive amendments” shall only mean minor, technical, grammatical, or
clarifying amendments.

(3) “Provisions that further the purposes of the Act” shall only mean:

(i) amendments or additions necessary to obtain or maintain federal approval of the
implementation of the Act, including the fee imposed and related quality assurance payments to
hospitals made pursuant to the Act;

(i) amendments or additions to the methodology used for the development of the fee and
quality assurance payments to hospitals made pursuant to the Act.
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(¢) Nothing in this section shall prohibit the Legislature from repealing the Act in its entirety by
statute passed in each house by roll call vote entered into the journal, two-thirds of the membership
concurring, except that the Legislature shall not be permitted to repeal the Act and replace it with a
similar statute imposing a tax, fee, or assessment unless that similar statute is either: (i) a provision that
furthers the purposes of the Act as defined herein; or (ii) is approved by the electors in the same
manner as statutes amending initiative statutes pursuant to section 10(c) of Article IL

(d) The proceeds of the fee imposed by the Act and all interest earned on such proceeds shall
not be considered revenues, General Fund revenues, General Fund proceeds of taxes, or allocated local
proceeds of taxes, for purposes of Sections 8 and 8.5 of this Article or for the purposes of article XIIIB.
The appropriation of the proceeds in the Trust Fund referred to in the Act for hospital services to Medi-
Cal beneficiaries or other beneficiaries in any other similar federal program shall not be subject to the
prohibitions or restrictions in Sections 3 or 5 of this Article.

SECTION 4. Amendments to Medi-Cal Hospital Reimbursement ImproVement Act 0of 2013
(language added is designated in underlined type and language deleted is designated in strikeout type)
Section 14169.72 of Article 5.230 of the Welfare and Institutions Code is amended to read:

§14169.72. This article shall become inoperative if any of the following occurs:

(a) The effective date of a final judicial determination made by any court of appellate
jurisdiction or a final determination by the United States Department of Health and Human Services or
the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services that the quality assurance fee established
pursuant to this article, or Section 14169.54 or 14169.55, cannot be implemented. This subdivision
shall not apply to any final judicial determination made by any court of appellate jurisdiction in a case
brought by hospitals located outside the state.

(b) The federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services denies approval for, or does not
approve on or before the last day of a program period, the implementation of Section 14169.52,
14169.53, 14169.54, and 14169.55, and the department fails to modify Section 14169.52, 14169.53,
14169.54, and 14169.55 pursuant to subdivision (d) of Section 14169.53 in order to meet the
requirements of federal law or to obtain federal approval.

(¢) The Legislature fails to appropriate moneys in the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue

Fund in the annual Budget Act. or fails to_appropriate such moneys in a separate bill enacted within
th]rtv ( 30) davs followmg enactment of the annual Bud,qet Act. érﬁi&a}jﬁd&efal—éetefmmaaeﬂ—by—the

(d) The department has sought but has not received federal financial participation for the
supplemental payments and other costs required by this article for which federal financial participation
has been sought.
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(e) A lawsuit related to this article is filed against the state and a preliminary injunction or
other order has been issued that results in a financial disadvantage to the state. For purposes of this
subdivision, “financial disadvantage to the state” means either of the following:

(1) A loss of federal financial participation.
(2) A pet ees{—{&%he General Fund cost mcurred due to the Aot %ha%—t&—eq&ai—te—er—gseafeer—ﬂ&aﬂ :

o ) o oy OTIEAL D
S e B-C1 € il ik -, & Ct . o 0 >

(f) The proceeds of the fee and any interest and dividends earned on deposits are not deposited
into the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue Fund or are not used as provided in section 14169.53

(g) The proceeds of the fee, the matching amount provided by the federal government, and
interest and dividends earned on deposits in the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue Fund are not
used as provided in section 14169.68.

Section 14169.75 of Article 5.230 of the Welfare and Institutions Code is amended to read:

§14169.75. Notwithstanding subdivision (k) of section 14167.35. subdivisions (a), (i), and (j) of
section 14167.35. creating the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue Fund, are not repealed and shall

remam operatlve as long as. thlS artlcle remams operauve Ne%w%hs%aaémg—%ee&e%éQ—?%—th&s

SECTION 5. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(a) If any provision of this measure, or any part thereof, is for any reason held to be invalid or
unconstitutional, the remaining provisions shall not be affected, but shall remain in full force and
effect, and to this end the provisions of this measure are severable.

(b) This measure is intended to be comprehensive. It is the intent of the People that in the event
this measure or measures relating to the same subject shall appear on the same statewide election
ballot, the provisions of the other measure or measures shall be deemed to be in conflict with this
measure. In the event that this measure receives a greater number of affirmative votes, the provisions
of this measure shall prevail in their entirety, and all provisions of the other measure or measures shall
be null and void.
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W O R K I N G KeepAGoodideaWorking.org

Thanks to a historic bipartisan legislative agreement in 2013, without a single “No” vote and
with the governor’s signature, California will receive billions a year in new federal funding for health
care for children and seniors. However, this law expires in 2017.

The Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act (Act) is a simple, common sense solution that makes
the reforms permanent and guarantees ongoing federal health care funding. This change is needed
now to ensure that California receives its fair share from Washington DC and to ensure the money is
spent as intended.

Government Accountability

At a time of great uncertainty about health care, the Act ensures new federal matching funds

are used for those who truly need it. The Act holds the Legislature accountable and prohibits
government, bureaucrats or other special interests from diverting funds away from health care for
unrelated purposes. Any changes to the use of the funds would have to be approved by voters first.

$3 Billion Annually in New Federal Matching Funds

Hospitals have agreed to participate in a program that unlocks approximately $3 billion a year in
new federal matching funds, maximizing California’s share. The money must be spent to provide
health care services to children and resources for Medi-Cal to serve elderly and low-income
Californians. Without these resources, the money would have to come from privately insured
patients.

Protect Taxpayers and Access to Hospital Care

People with private insurance shouldn’t have their premiums increased to subsidize Medi-Cal when
federal money is available to help cover the cost. Funding guaranteed by the Act will also help
prevent closures or cutbacks in local hospitals and emergency rooms.

Statewide Support

Hospitals and health care providers across California have joined together to sponsor this common
sense solution, which protects services for children and seniors. There is no organized opposition
to the measure.

Paid for by Californians United for Medi-Cal Funding Accountability, spensored by California Association of Hospitals

and Health Systems. Major funding by California Health Foundation and Trust and Sutter Health. sy suwesie s swmens s 101615



Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

1of2

Subject: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project
From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 12:40:42 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail. com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>
CC: aurorajohnson <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>

Council Members,
please let me know a few dates/times you'd prefer to meet. Thank you.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "katie" <Katie@curtpringle.com>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:25:26 PM
Subject: RE: Meeting Request w/MPT Jones

Pam,

Good Afternoon, Pam!

Thank you so much for taking my call earlier. Like | indicated on the phone call, | would love
to work with you to get meetings scheduled with the Council Members.

The individuals who will be in the meeting will be Curt Pringle from our offices and Roger
Kinoshita from Jamboree Housing. The topic of discussion is the Garden Grove Presbyterian
Church project. If you need more information on this project, I'd be happy to provide that.

We would love to get these meetings scheduled right away. That would be so helpful!!

Again, let me know if you have any further questions on the content of the meeting and if you
have any available dates and times that | can compare with our calendars.

Thank you so very much and have a fabulous weekend!!

Katie Pringle

P 714.939.9070 | F 714.939.9080
1801 East Katella Ave. Suite 1002
Anaheim, CA 92805
www.curtpringle.com

9/22/2016 10:30 AM



Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

_Thank you so very much!

Katie Pringle

P 714.939.9070 | F 714.939.9080
1801 East Katella Ave. Suite 1002
Anaheim, CA 92805

www.curtpringle.com

Curt Pringle

2 0of2 9/22/2016 10:30 AM



LEAGUE: OC Division General Membership Meeting (W 8/24, 5-8pm)

Subject: LEAGUE: OC Division General Membership Meeting (W 8/24, 5-8pm)
From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 12:42:57 -0700 (PDT)
"To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>,
phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Interested in attending the LEAGUE (LOCC) Meeting in Huntington Beach?

Pamela Haddad

Councit Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Tcardenas" <tcardenas@cacities.org>

To: "Tcardenas" <icardenas@cacities.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11:31:54 AM

Subject: OC Division General Membership Meeting (Wednesday, August 24 - Huntington Beach)

Orange County Division Members,

Please join your fellow city elected officials, city managers and city staff for the Orange County Division’s General
Membership meeting on Wednesday, August 24, in the City of Huntington Beach.

The Orange County Division will host keynote speaker Paul Mitchell (Vice President of Political Data Inc. based in
Sacramento), who is an expert on ballot measures, statewide elections and polling trends. City officials will be provided a
comprehensive briefing on all the major statewide and local ballot measures set for the November General Election.

© What are the major ballot measures set for the November General Election and how will they impact your city?
How are those ballot measures polling with the voting electorate?

© How will the local ballot measures impact Orange County cities?

O What is the status of important statewide elections, and how will those outcomes impact the State Legislature?

These questions and more will be answered at the Orange County Division’s next General Membership meeting,

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at (714) 766-9290.

1of3 9/22/2016 10:31 AM
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ORANGE COUNTY DIVISION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING
Wednesday, August 24 | 5:00p.m. - 800 p.m.

PAUL MITCHELL
Vice President of Political Data Inc.

City of Huntinston Beach ~ The Senjor Center of Central Park
18041 Goldenwest Street Hunfington Beach, C4 92648

Please join your fellow city officials for the Orange County Division’s General Membership
meeting on Wednesday, August 24, in the Clty of Fhuntington Beach's new Senior Center of
Central Park. The Division will host keynote speaker Paul Mitchell, Vice President of Political
Data Ine., who is anexpert on ballol measures, political clections and polling trends. City
officials will be provided a briefing on all the major ballol measures and policy issues set for
the November General Election.

What avre the mojor ballot measures set for the November General Election and how
will they impaet gour cify? How are those bullot measures polling with the voting
electarate? How will tocal ballot measures impact Orange County cities? What is the
status of important statewide elections, and how will those outcomes impact the
Staie Legislature?P

BREGISTRATION (FREE Fomr DIvisioN MEMBERS) - City elected
officials, city managers and city stafl are all weleome o attend,
Dinner will be provided and plenty of free parking will be available for
atendees. $40 rogistration cost for nop-members of the League, To
register, emall the individual's name, tide and ¢ty 1o League Public
Affairs Manager Toay Cardenas at teardenas@icaciiics.org. Hvou
have any questions, please cortaet Tony directly at (7 141 7006-92090.

b HunnRCTON BEACH

Tony Cardenas

Public Affairs Regional Manager
Orange County Division
League of California Cities

9/22/2016 10:31 AM



LEAGUE: OC Division General Membership Meeting (W 8/24,

(714) 766-9290
Tcardenas@cacities.org
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I2 % Strengthening California cities through advocacy and education
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ORANGE COUNTY DIVISION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING
Wednesday, August 24 | 5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

BALLOT MEASURES, POLITICS AND POLLS UPDATE

PAUL MITCHELL
Vice President of Political Data Inc.

City of Huntington Beach — The Senior Center of Central Park
18041 Goldenwest Street Huntington Beach, CA 92648

Please join your fellow city officials for the Orange County Division’s General Membership
meeting on Wednesday, August 24, in the City of Huntington Beach’s new Senior Center of
Central Park. The Division will host keynote speaker Paul Mitchell, Vice President of Political
Data Inc., who is an expert on ballot measures, political elections and polling trends. City
officials will be provided a briefing on all the major ballot measures and policy issues set for
the November General Election.

What are the major ballot measures set for the November General Election and how
will they impact your city? How are those ballot measures polling with the voting
electorate? How will local ballot measures impact Orange County cities? What is the
status of important statewide elections, and how will those outcomes impact the
State Legislature?

REGISTRATION (FREE FOR DIVISION MEMBERS) - City elected o
officials, city managers and city staff are all welcome to attend. -
Dinner will be provided and plenty of free parking will be available for
itendees. $40 registration cost for non-members of the League. To
register, email the individual’s name, title and city to League Public
Affairs Manager Tony Cardenas at tcardenas@cacities.org. If you
have any questions, please contact Tony directly at (714) 766-9290.

| HUNTINGTON BEACH |



INVITE: Legislative Mixer, F 8/26 @5:30pm

Subject: INVITE: Legislative Mixer, F 8/26 @5:30pm

From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 12:44:29 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail com>, Steve Jones <jonesdgg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

@JFTB
4745 Yorktown Ave, Bldg 19
Los Alamitos

~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Tom Lasser" <lassertom@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 6:49:22 PM
Subject: Fwd: 26 AUGUST - Legislative Mixer 2016, JFTB Los Alamitos, Friday, 26th of August

————— Original Message—-—

From: info <info@losalchamber.org>
To: info <info@losalchamber.org>
Sent: Wed, Aug 10, 2016 1:19 pm
Subject: |egislative Mixer 2016

- Come and Meet Your
ederal, State and Local Legislators
St pestions, pluase contact one of the fﬂlla\s’iﬂg Chambiers:
148272430
Log Alanitos— 362-398-6659
Seal Beachs 562:700.0170.

— LegislativeMixerinvitation2016 (003).jpg
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INVITE: Backpack for needy kids, THIS S 8/20 @12noon

Subject: INVITE: Backpack for needy kids, THIS S 8/20 @12noon
. From: Pam Haddad <pamba(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 12:52:27 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat
<phat@phatbui.com>
CC: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

per Danny Bundakji,

they will have a school backpack distribution for needy children at the Mosque. And he would
love you to participate.

@ISOC

1 Al-Rahman Plaza, Garden Grove, CA 92844

~Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

lofl 0 9/22/2016 10:32 AM



Re: Mayor Bao Ngyuen Invitation - Icna Relief Banquet

Subject: Re: Mayor Bao Ngyuen Invitation - Icna Relief Banquet
From: Annan Aboul-Nasr <annan@jicnarelief.org>
‘Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 12:52:43 -0700
To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: ICNA Relief USA Southern California <kmemon@icnarelief.org>, Pam Haddad
<pambha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Dear Mayor Bao Nguyen,

Thanks so much for joining us and thanks Pam for penciling us in. We look forward to seeing you on
October 22nd.

Peace & blessings,
Annan

On Mon, Aug 15, 2016 at 7:56 PM, Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
Hi, Annan,

Thank you for your kind invitation. I've cc'd Pam to get it on my calendar. Thank you.
Bao

On Aug 15, 2016, at 4:14 PM, Annan Aboul-Nasr <annan(@jicnarelief.org> wrote:

Dear Mayor Bao Nguyen,

Hope all is well on your end. It was great seeing you at the Occco banquet. Thank you for all you do
for our community. Icna Relief would be honored to host you as our guest, please see our invitation
below.

Thank you,
Annan

<unnamed.jpg>

Annan Aboul-Nasr

Marketing & Outreach Coordinator

2180 W. Crescent Ave. Suite #B Anaheim, CA4 92801
www.icnarelief org

FOLLOW US @ Web FB Twitter YouTube Blog

ICNA RELIEF
E=————uss

1of2 9/22/2016 10:32 AM



Re: Mayor Bao Ngyuen Invitation - Icna Relief Banguet

Annan Aboul-Nasr

- Marketing & Outreach Coordinator

20f2

2180 W. Crescent Ave. Suite #B Anaheim, CA 92801

www.icnarelief.org

FOLLOW US @ Web FB Twitter YouTube Blog

UsA

ICNA RELIEF

9/22/2016 10:32 AM



Fwd: Interfaith Unity Banquet, 9/24

Subject: Fwd: Interfaith Unity Banquet, 9/24

From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 13:02:29 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,
will you attend and speak at the Interfaity Unity Banquet on Sept 24 at 6:00pm? Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "gginterfaith” <gginterfaith@gmail.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 11:31:27 PM
Subject: Interfaith Unity Banquet

Hi Pam,
Our interfaith Unity banquet is coming up and | would like to request certificates for all of our
award winners. Attached is the flyer for the event, as well as the request for certificates.

Please let me know if you need anything else. We are also excited to have Mayor Bao Nguyen

as one of our keynote speakers.

Ann Nguyen
714-467-5354

Content-Type: application/vnd.openxmlformats-
City of Garden Grove.docx ype: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Content-Encoding: base64

—Save the Date (1) (2).pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf
Content-Encoding: base64

Save the Date (1) (2).pdf

1ofl 9/22/2016 10:32 AM
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Interfaith Council of Garden Grove, Stanton & Westminster
11912 Gary St. Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-467-5354

Dear Mayor Bao Nguyen,

As the Interfaith Council prepares for its 17% Annual Unity Banquet, I would like to
request commendation certificates from the city of Garden Grove for the four Spirit in
Action awardees, and the three Community Builder awardees we will be honoring on
September 24, 2016. Through our Spirit in Action awards, the Interfaith Council has been
working to bring recognition to those persons and organizations who have demonstrated a
true dedication to bettering our community through partnership, education, and service.
We are deeply honored to recognize the following Spirit in Action awardees:

Spirit in Action Awardees
1. Fran Farazdaghi—Fran has been leading students with her grace and wisdom

for many years as a professor in the Peace Studies program at Golden West
College. She is being recognized for her dedication to building connections within
the interfaith movement, for organizing an annual Peace Conference at Golden
West College, and for her deep commitment to building a pathway for peace by
instilling this vision in the hearts and minds of young people.

. Sondos Kholaki Kahf (See below)
. Michal Meulenberg—7Through a movement called “Two Faiths One Friendship”

and a blog “Miss Understanding”, Sondos and Michel have worked fo challenge
the misunderstandings undermining Christian-Muslim relationships with the hope
that their collaboration will bring much needed peace. Their enthusiasm for
challenging Muslims and Christians to learn from each other and to find
commonalities and their efforts to create dialogue and cultivate respect, love, and
cooperation are the reason our committee chose Sondos and Michal as recipients
of the Spirit in Action award this year.

. Assistance League of Garden Grove—From the Operation School Bell program

which provides students with basic school necessities to their program for
survivors of assault, the Assistance League of Garden Grove has been dedicated
to philanthropic work in our local community for almost 50 years. They have been



Interfaith Council of Garden Grove, Stanton & Westminster
11912 Gary St. Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-467-5354

chosen as one of this year’s Spirit in Action awards for their passion and
enthusiasm in outreach to the community and their service to those most in need.

Community Builder Awardees

The winners of the Community Builder award are great examples of character, kindness
friendliness, fairness and acceptance. They are willing to take leadership roles, mentor
and are not afraid of hard work. They are role models to their peers and are leaders
within their schools and their clubs. The teenagers who have been nominated are:

1. Esmeralda Talavera, recent Los Amigos High School graduate—Boys & Girls Club
of Garden Grove

2. Morgan Huffman, Rancho Alamitos High School—Boys & Girls Club of Stanton
3. Gustavo Zarate, Westminster High School-—Boys & Girls Club of Westminster

Please let me know if you need me to make arrangements to get the certificates, or
whether someone from your office will be attending the Interfaith Unity Banquet to
present the commendations.

Sincerely,
Ann Nguyen

Vice President
gginterfaith@gmail.com
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INVITE: ACCOC breakfast, Th 9/29, 7:30-9:30am

Subject: INVITE: ACCOC breakfast, Th 9/29, 7:30-9:30am
'From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 13:22:16 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jonesdgg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

2016 Ballot Breakfast

Measuring Marijuana: The Potential Impacts of Prop 64" &
Other City Focused Initiatives

Thursday, Septemeber 29th | 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM

UCI Applied Innovation

5141 California Avenue, Suite 200

Irvine, CA 92617

~ Interested? Please RSVP BEFORE 9/13. Thanks!

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "events" <events@accoc.org>

To: "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 11:02:19 AM
Subject: ACC-OC Upcoming Events

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA CITIES

1 of3 9/22/2016 10:34 AM



INVITE: ACCOC breakfast, Th 9/29, 7:30-9:30am

ACC-0OC Upcoming Events

2016 Ballot Breakfast

Measuring Marijuana: The Potential Impacts of
Prop 64" & Other City Focused Initiatives
Thursday, Septemeber 29th | 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM

UCI Applied Innovation

5141 California Avenue, Suite 200

Irvine, CA 92617

The Association of California
Cities - Orange County (ACC-0C)
is hosting a "Ballot Breakfast"
event focused on Proposition 64
- the legalization of marijuana,
and a discussion of other

measures, as well. This is an

2016 Ballot Breakfast

educational event that will give

SREEASURING MARFUASAD THE POTENTIAL IMPADTR OF BROY
our membeI‘S the Chance tO leat‘n SA? K OrdER Oy FOOUSED PROPOSTTIO%E
fodny ACC-OC o a Hghtbreakfast and the educativnal epportanity ts
a b ou t th e 2 O 1 6 N ovem b er imarmabent the 2016 November slection ballotinitiatives!

Election ballot initiatives specific TIURSDAY

SEPT. 29 2016 ACL-OT Membeis:
* Hon-Members: 248
Fri A - 9:30 AR

LOCATION
University of California, lrving

to cities, over a light breakfast.

H Agpplied innovations “Beach Room"
Attendees will hear from a panel STAt Catiorrs Ave. Sire 5900 - Cotonic
tvie. OA Bloronstn@aCUOC.ORG

of experts across the state and

county, including Sheriff Sandra Hutchens, legal experts, and more. Our
panel will explain the impacts of the ballot initiatives on the region and
the eventual implementation in municipalities. Some of the topics and
initiatives that our panelists will discuss include:

e Marijuana Legalization

& Revenue Bonds

e School Bonds- Funding for K-12 School & Community College
Facilities

For Sponsorship Opportunities please contact Diana Coronado

at DCoronado@accoc.org.

To view a printable version of the invitation, please click here.

20f3 0/22/2016 10:34 AM



INVITE: ACCOC breakfast, Th 9/29, 7:30-9:30am

Click here to register.

Make Your Voices Heard

Deadline: September 13th
Fill Out a Form Here

The ACC-0OC is soliciting membership for legislative proposals and ideas
for the 2017-2018 State Legislative Cycle.

We are looking for ideas that will
help cities alleviate burdensome
or unnecessary regulations, create
opportunities for good
governance, and challenge
existing regulations that restrict
cities ability to perform optimally. Proposals to eliminate duplicity,
correct loopholes or fix outdated codes and laws are also welcome.

The ACC-0OC Legislative & Regulatory committee will vet and review all
proposals at our September 2016 meeting in preparation for ACC-OC
Board consideration and approval. Please submit as much information as
possible. Should you have questions, contact Diana Coronado for more
information at dcoronado@accoc.org.

Fill out a form here.

Association of California Cities, Orange County,
500 South Main Street, Suite 410, Orange, CA 92868

SafeUnsubscribe™ pamha@garden-grove.org

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by events@accoc.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’ =~
Try it free today

9/22/2016 10:34 AM



Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

From: Aurora Johnson <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 13:44:09 -0700

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl @hotmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>, Beard Kris
<beard4gg@gmail.com>, Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello,

According to the Campaign Calendar, the Mayor will be available from 1230 through 530 on Thursday,
from 11 to 7 on Friday, and prior to 4 PM next Wednesday the 24th.

Regards,

Aurora Johnson

714 274 3653
aurorajohnson@bao2016.com

On Aug 16, 2016 12:42 PM, "Pam Haddad" <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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
Kinoshita from Jamboree Housing. The topic of discussion is the Garden Grove
Presbyterian Church project. If you need more information on this project, I'd be happy to
provide that.

1of2 6/22/2016 10:34 AM



Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

20f2

We would love to get these meetings scheduled right away. That would be so helpfull!

Thank you so very much and have a fabulous weekend!!

- Katie Pringle

P 714.939.9070 | F 714.939.9080
1801 East Katella Ave. Suite 1002
Anaheim, CA 92805
www.curtpringle.com

Thank you so very much!

Katie Pringle
P 714.939.9070 | F 714.939.9080

1801 East Katella Ave. Suite 1002
Anaheim, CA 92805

www.curtpringle.com

Curt Pringle

Again, let me know if you have any further questions on the content of the meeting and if
you have any available dates and times that | can compare with our calendars.

9/22/2016 10:34 AM



INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

Subject: INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 13:45:15 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher” <chrisphan]@hotmail.com>, Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail. com>, Steve Jones <jones4 gg@gmail com>,
’hat <phat@phatbui.com>

On Main Street
~ Interested in attending?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Jill" <jillannlioyd@yahoo.com>

To: "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 5:38:48 PM

Subject: Elvis Festival Invitation for Mayor and City Council

Hello Pam,

Ana Pulido referred me to you regarding inviting the Mayor and City Council to the upcoming Elvis Festival in Garden Grove, which will be Sunday, August 28
on Main Street. It will be set up like a street festival with an entertainment stage in the parking area next to daKuppe Lounge.

We would love to have Mayor Nguyen as weli as any of the other City Councilmembers attend and welcome them via the Festival stage. The Festival runs from
9 a.m. to 6 p.m., and would suggest doing this around 12:15 p.m., which should be a peak time for the event and is right before our featured band. They start
at 12:30 p.m. We would have a bit of time if the Mayor or any designee from the city might like to say a few words.

| have attached our print piece in this email so you can see the scope of the Festival.
If that timing doesn't work let me know. We have another time slot around 3 p.m. which is right before the Creme de la King Elvis Singing Competition Finals.
Let me know if you have any questions or need more details.

Look forward to hearing from you

Sincerely,

Jill Lloyd

Elvis Festival Coordinator

jillannlloyd@yahoo.com

714-267-4657

Jill Lioyd

Jill Lloyd & Associates, Inc.

Media & Public Relations

Event Management
714-267-4657

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon as possible.
Spam

Not spam

Forget previous vote

~~~~~ NEWENisFest-PC1-V2-REV3 jpg

1of5 9/22/2016 10:34 AM



INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

Festival Host KIF
Performs Elvis Medley =

KRAZY KIRK &
The HILLBILLIES
Regulars at Knott's Berry
Birdcage Theater

with
KIRK WALL
and special guest

LIL JOE BANUELOS
Bluegrass Style & MORE ¢

LIL JOE & The

2 of5 9/22/2016 10:34 AM



INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

~NEWEIvisFest-PC2-V2-REV2.jpg

3 of5 9/22/2016 10:34 AM



i

S
.

i

Presente

Eridlav

in

Karaoke S

!
rty
s Tribute

th ELVI
ivate Pa
Ivi
ncludes an
d and prepared by

28

Wi

ith E

i

S
Q.
48]
@)
s
w
o

ion w
IZe

*

Pr

Dinner
Ien

ocat
y
nate

‘Anthon

in
infier do

fr

§

o
.

p to 20 of your
home or other

g

b

o,

L

&
S 5052
: S o<
= N
3 e, D OAS

s

: xs> 5
5 QL ER
g
o
=
jaa}

INVITE

34 AM

9/22/2016 10

4 0of5



INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

5of5

- NEWENisFest-PC2-V2-REV2 jpg

NEWElvisFest-PC1-V2-REV3.jpg

Content-Type: image/jpeg

Content-Encoding: base64
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FYTI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm

1of2

Subject: FYI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm
- From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 13:50:35 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

AMF Valley View Lanes
12141 Valley View Street
Garden Grove, CA 92845

5:00 registration
5:30 dinner
6:00 bowling

~|nterested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "staff" <staff@gardengrovechamber.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:03:23 AM

Subject: August 2016 Events!

1 Garden Grove

—Chamberof Commerce —
Founded {907

Annual Bowling Tournament

When: Thursday, September 15th

July 29, 2016

Another benefit of the Chamber
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FYI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm

RegiterTody.
Gasgon Brows Chamter at Chioree
“Empiyes Appreciabioi fiswiiig Toumamat

Registration starts at 5:00 pm f
Dinner is at 5:30 pm S
Bowling begins at 6:00 pm &

v € ool @O Te 8T le o

Where: AMF Valley View Lanes
12141 Valley View Street
Garden Grove, CA 92845

Cost: $250 per team

If you would like to donate items for the gift bags or for the Silent
Auction please call us at 714-638-7950

Click here to RSVP or for more information

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 15TH

Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce, 12866 Main Street, Suite 102, Garden
Grove, CA 92840-5298

SafeUnsubscribe™ pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by staff@gardengrovechamber.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact , 2™
Try it free today
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INVITE: Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening F 8/26, 12-2pm

Subject: INVITE: Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening F 8/26, 12-2pm
. From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 14:01:42 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphan1@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jonesd4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Ribbon-cutting
Chevron Extra Mile
10972 W Katella

~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Larry Rusznak" <rusznak001@verizon.net>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Isabella Zandvliet" <izziz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:47:49 PM

Subject: Invitation to Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening Event in Garden Grove on 8/26/16

Hi Pam and Isabella — It was nice meeting you both when | visited City Hall recently.

As | mentioned, we are having a Grand Opening Event on Friday — 8/26/16 from 12:00PM — 2:00PM at our new
Chevron ExtraMile Convenience Store located at 10972 W. Katella Ave. and we would love to have you and
other city officials join us for a brief Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. The Ribbon Cutting Ceremony can take place
anytime during the event so there is flexibility on the timing and we can easily accommodate the schedule of
anyone who may be able to attend.

Attached you will find an electronic copy of the Event Flyer with more information. Please feel free to forward
this information and the flyer to any of your colleagues at the City of Garden Grove who you deem
appropriate and that may have the interest in attending the event to participate in the Ribbon Cutting
Ceremony.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Larry

Larry Rusznak

Direct: 210-289-5687
rusznak001@verizon.net

larry @ventured4thmarketing.com

lof2 : 9/22/2016 10:35 AM



INVITE: Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening F 8/26, 12-2pm

Venture 4th

MARKETING

T
i

f§Chevron GO Event Flyer_Garden Grove_08-26-16.pdf
|

Content-Type: application/pdf
| Content-Encoding: base64
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10972 W. Katella Ave.
FRIDAY, August 26th
12:00PM - 2:00PM

Come in for FREE Samples,

lusic From KLAX-FM 97.9 LA RAZA
FREE Prizes & Giveaways!

P PRILY SERVING -

Seattle’s Best Coffee, Johnsonville Hot Dogs,
Coke, Pepsi, Nuero, Rockstar, Jack Link’s,
Frito Lay, Dreyer’s Ice Cream, CA Lottery & more!




Fwd: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Subject: Fwd: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project
From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

- Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 14:25:49 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,

are you interested in meeting with them? If so, | will choose one of the times Aurora provided
below. Thanks.

Pam

From: "aurorajohnson" <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>

To: "pamha” <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Christopher Phan" <chrisphan1@hotmail.com>, "phat" <phat@phatbui.com>, "Beard
Kris" <beard4gg@gmail.com>, "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:44.09 PM

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Hello,

According to the Campaign Calendar, the Mayor will be available from 1230 through 530 on
Thursday, from 11 to 7 on Friday, and prior to 4 PM next Wednesday the 24th.

Regards,

Aurora Johnson

714 274 3653
aurorajohnson@bao2016.com

On Aug 16, 2016 12:42 PM, "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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

9/22/2016 10:36 AM



Fwd: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Pam,

Good Afternoon, Pam!

Thank you so much for taking my call earlier. Like | indicated on the phone call, | would

love to work with you to get meetings scheduled with the Council Members.

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

Curt Pring

gle

oo . .
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INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat (January 5-6, 2017)

Subject: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat (January 5-6, 2017)
From: APALF <info@apalf.org>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 15:43:46 -0700

To: baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Dear Hon. Nguyen,

We invite you to join us for the 39 Annual California Asian Leadership Nefwork of Electeds (CALNET)
Leadership Retreat on January 5-6, 2017, af the Terranea Resort, Ranchos Palos V erdes. The theme of the
retreat is"What Will It Take fo Have an APA President?"”

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation (APALF) launched CALNET in 2014 as a statewide network
of Asian Pacific American (APA] elected and appointed officials. The CALNET Leadership Retreat brings
together more than 75 of California’s most prominent APA government ieaders including State Treasurer John
Chiang, State Conftroller Betty Yee and San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee. Over 240 elected and appointed leaders
have been invited to this year's conv ening.

Event Detqils

WHAT:

3rd Annual CALNET Leadership Retreat — What Will It Take to Have An APA President?

WHEN:

January 56,2017

WHERE:

Terranea Resort - 100 Terranea Way, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

COST:

Participation in the retreat (meals, sessions, ov ernight stay on January 5t is provided at no cost to invited
elected officials and appointees. Trav el arrangements and expenses are the responsibility of each attendee.
Retreat attendance constitutes a reportable gift but does not count towards the gift imit due to APALF's
non-profit status.

For guestions or additional information, please contact APALF Director Amy Watanabe
at amy@apgalf.org or (310) 488-4184. To confirm your attendance, please register through the link below
by Friday, November 18, 2014.

CALNET Refreat Registration: hitp://bit.ly/CAINET2017

1of2 9/22/2016 10:36 AM



INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat (January 5-6, 2017)

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation was founded in 2004 as a non-partisan, nonprofit 501 (c}(3)
organization designed to help prepare and better equip Asian Pacific American leaders for public service and
civic involv ement.

Thank you and we will follow up with you shortly regarding your participation in this important event.

Sincerely,

Tim Dayonot

President, APALF

Ron Wong

Founder, APALF

Content-Type: lication/pdf
CALNET Invite_Nguyen, Bao.pdf| " YP¢ application/p

Content-Encoding: base64

—CALNET & APALF Info.pdf

T

ontent-Type: application/pdf

C
CALNET & APALF Info.pdf )
Content-Encoding: base64
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ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Drive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108

LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apalf.org

August 10, 2016

Honorable Bao Nguyen
Garden Grove City Council

Dear Hon. Nguyen,

We invite you 1o join us for the 3 Annual California Asian Leadership Nefwork of Electeds (CALNET)
Leadership Relreat on January 5-6, 2017, at the Terranea Resort, Ranchos Palos Verdes. The theme
of the retreat is "What Will It Take fo Have an APA President?”

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation (APALF) launched CALNET in 2014 as a statewide
network of Asian Pacific American (APA) elected and appointed officials. The CALNET Leadership
Retreat brings together more than 75 of California’s most prominent APA government leaders
including State Treasurer John Chiang, State Confroller Betty Yee and San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee.
Over 240 elected and appointed leaders have been invited to this year's convening.

Event Delails

WHAT: 39 Annual CALNET Leadership Retreat — What Will it Take to Have An APA President?
WHEN: January 5 -6, 2017

WHERE: Terranea Resort - 100 Terranea Way, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

COST: Participation in the retreat (meals, sessions, overnight stay on January 5t) is provided

at no cost to invited elected officials and appointees. Travel arrangements and
expenses are the responsibility of each attendee. Retreat attendance constitutes a
reportable gift but does not count towards the gift fimit due to APALF's non-profit
status.

For questions or additional information, please contact APALF Director Amy Watanabe at
amy@apalf.org or (310) 488-4184. To confirm your attendance, please register through the link
below by Friday, November 18, 2016.

CALNET Retreat Registration: htip://bit.ly/CALNET2017

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation was founded in 2004 as a non-partisan, nonprofit
501(c)(3) organization designed to help prepare and better equip Asian Pacific American leaders
for public service and civic involvement.,

Thank you and we will follow up with you shorily regarding your participation in this important event.

Sincerely,

s Toeey W%W/

Tim Dayonot

President Ronald Wong

Founder



ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Drive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apalf.org

Cadilifornia Asian Leadership Network of Electeds (CALNET)

OVERVIEW

Cdiifornia Asian Leadership Network of Electeds (CALNET) is a statewide network of Asion Pacific
American (APA) elected and appointed officials. CALNET provides a unique opportunity for APA
public officials at all levels of government to connect, build relationships, and share best practices.

CALNET is a project of the Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation (APALF), a 501¢3 non-
profit, non-partisan organization dedicated to helping prepare and better equip Asian Pacific
American (APA) leaders for public service and civic involvement.

3 Annual CALNET LEADERSHIP RETREAT

The CALNET Leadership Retreat is a two-day event that
brings fogether a select group of APA elected and
appoinied leaders, key decision-makers, policy experts,
polifical strategists, corporate executives, and business
leaders. This exclusive invite-only retreat allows attendees
the rare opportunity 1o connect with and openly
exchange ideas with other key leaders.

The Retreat features prominent political leaders, high-level
fraining workshops and networking receptions to aid
participants in becoming more effective and successful
public officials.

CALNET Leadership Retreat includes over 80 of the state's leading APA elected leaders. Past years
included:

e State Treasurer John Chiang

State Controlier Betty Yee

Board of Equalization Member Fiona Ma

State Assemblymembers Rob Bonta, David Chiu, Evan Low, Phil Ting

San Francisco Supervisors Eric Mar and Jane Kim

San Francisco City Mayor Ed Lee

Los Angeles City Councilmember David Ryu

Mayors, City Councilmembers, and School Boardmembers from across California

The 2015 CALNET received support from major corporate sponsors including: Pacific Gas and Electric,
Comcast, Coca Cola, AT&T, CAPA21, Edison, among many others.

SAVE THE DATE!

What Will It Take for an APA President?

WHAT: 39 ANNUAL CALNET Leadership Retreat
WHEN: January 5t - éth, 2017
WHERE: Terranea Resort (100 Terranea Way
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275)
REGISTER: hifp://bit.ly/CALNET2017 by December 2, 2016

For any questions, please contact Amy Watanabe at amy@apalf.org or 310-488-4184,




ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Orive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108

LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apalf.org

2rd Annual CALIFORNIA ASIAN LEADERSHIP

NETWORK OF ELECTEDS (CALNET) Retreat
Largest Convening of California’s APA Elected and Appointed Officials

Highlights of 2015 CALNET Leadership Refreat

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation (APALF) hosted the 2nd
Annual Leadership Retreat for the California Asian Leadership Network of
Electeds (CALNET) on December 3-4,- 2015, in Half Moon Bay, CA. The CALNET
retreat is the largest gathering of Asian Pacific American (APA) elected and
appointed officials in California.

ssemblymemember Rob

oderator Johnny Giles, Assemblymember Davi
Bonta, and Assemblymember Evan Low.

The retreat included more than 80 of the state's most prominent elected officials
including California Secretary of State Alex Padilla; California State Controller
Betty Yee; Board of Equalization Member Fiona Ma; Assemblymembers Rob
Bonta, David Chiu, Phil Ting and Evan Low; San Francisco Supervisors Eric Mar
and Jane Kim; and Los Angeles City Councilmember David Ryu.

Cdlifornia’s key elected and state appointed officials returned for a second
year in building the much needed CALNET—a network for APA elected leaders.
Similar from last year, the retreat offered an opportunity for the state's most
important decision makers to learn, share ideas, and discuss their vision for
Cadlifornia and the APA community. There are currently more than 220 APA
elected and appointed officials in California serving.



ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Drive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108

LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apalf.org

The theme of the retreat was, “DISRUPTION: Changing the Way We Do Business,
Govern and Lead.” The retfreat workshops and panels focused on ideas and
leaders that are disrupting the status quo in polifics and other arenas.

The program included workshops and
fraining sessions on how to become more
effective and successful public officials.
Presentation topics included changing
APA demographics and implicafions,
messaging and panel topics that
included APA Women in Leadership,
Healthcare, Technology, Social Mediq,
and Clean Energy.

*Clean Energy Panel: From Left fo Right: California Energy Commission,
David Horschild, and Assemblymember Phil Ting

Highlights from the retreat program included a special dinner panel of APALF
alumni on the future of the Asian & Pacific Islander Legislative Caucus featuring
California State Assemblymembers Rob Bonta, David Chiu, and Evan Low.

California State Secretary and past
President of the National Association of
Latino Elected and Appointed Officials
(NALEO), Alex Padilla opened the 2nd
day luncheon program by drawing
parallels between CALNET's growth
and the early stages of the NALEO.
Secretary Padilla also emphasized
CALNET as a resource to APA elected
and appointed officials in California
and the potential of the network fo
scale up nationwide.

*California Secretary of State Alex Padilia



. ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Drive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apalf.org

Cadlifornia State Conftroller Betty Yee followed
by recanting her previously hard fought
election last year and the takeaways lessons
from running against established candidates.
Controller Yee's inspirational experience
demonsirated that even in face of great
challenges you can be successful through
smart campaign strategy, infegrity and
perseverance.

*Cdlifornia State Controller Betty Yee

The retreat featured a new segment that focused on tech and social media
and how these new mechanisms and tools are a fremendous resource in not
only communicating to the community but also how they also conftribute to the
changing values in our society. These moderated panels on social media and
disruptive technology had representatives from Uber, Lyft, AirBnB, Youtube, and
Facebook. Specifically, the social media panel with Facebook and Youtube,
invited elected officials to learn more on how to utilize special tools to engage
and connect with constituents through video and draw the connection

between possible voters, donors, and supporters in an effective and innovative
way.

*ecnolgyPonel: From Left to Right: Modro‘for Assermblymember ovid h Eva Behrend - Uber, David wen -

AIrBnB, Annabel Chang- Lyft



ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN 2275 Huntington Drive, Suite 378, San Marino, CA 91108

LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION info@apaif.org

APALF partnered with the Asian Pacific
Islander (AP} Legislative Caucus, the
League of California Cities APl Caucus,
and Chinese-American Elected
Officials fo host and convene the
retreat.

The goal of CALNET is to serve as a
network of APA elected and
appoinied officials—a resource for APA
public servants to help them succeed B

and lead. CALNET is a project of APALF, a 501¢3 non-profit, non-partisan
organization dedicated to helping prepare and better equip APA leaders for
public service and civic involvement.

The next 2016 CALNET Leadership Retreat is scheduled to take place in the 2nd
half of the year.



The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation (Tax ID #13-4277572) was founded in
2004 as a non-parfisan, nonprofit 501(c}(3) organization designed to help prepare and
better equip Asian Pacific American (APA) leaders for public service and civic involvement.

APALF was inifiated by Congressman Mike Honda and APA leaders searching for a way to
increase civic engagement and electoral representation for California’s Asian Pacific
American community.

MISSION STATEMENT

Engage the Asian Pacific American {APA} community in active civic participation by
creating, supporing, building and strengthening the iocal community infrastructure to help
prepare and train qualified APA leaders for public service.

APALF GOALS & OBJECTIVES:
e Encourage APAs to be acftive leaders in their local communities and beyond.
e Provide APA leaders with the tools and skills to confribute to American civic life.
e Train APA leaders and future leaders for public service, including elected and
appointed positions.
e Serve as aresource to APA public officials and community organizations.

CANDIDATE AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING BOOTCAMP

The APALF Bootcamp is an intense training session for future elected officials. Our goal is to
give each graduate of the program a realistic assessment of what it would take for them to
win or advance in public office. We also want to help prepare candidates for the
emotional and psychological challenges involved with running for office. By the end of the
program, each participant should have a blueprint for their upcoming campaign. Trainers
for this program include California’s top political professionals and prominent elected
officials.

CALIFORNIA ASIAN LEADERSHIP NETWORK OF ELECTEDS (CALNET)

In 2014, APALF launched the California Asian Leadership Network of ElecTeds (CALNET),
a statewide network of APA elected and appointed officials dedicated to the training,
advancement, and empowerment of APA leaders in public service.

CONTACT
For more information about APALF, please visit www.apalf.org or contact Amy Watanabe
at amy@apalf.org or 310-488-4184.

2275 Hunﬁngfon Drive, Suite 378 | San Marino, CA 21108 | www.apalf.org



Re: Thank you!!!

Subject: Re: Thank you!!!

From: Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2016 15:55:06 -0700 (PDT)

To: Sylvia Kim <skim@advancingjustice-oc.org>

CC: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Veronica Avila <veronicaa(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you, Sylvia!

It was absolutely our pleasure to assist. What a great turnout of supporters, media, everyonel
Congratulations go to you and your collaborative for planning this great media event.
Veronica, my staff, and | were excited to participate, especially after talking to you and
understanding how important of a cause this is. Plus, you are terrific to work with!

We've had some inquiries about the collaborative from our family resource centers that serve
a large percentage of Hispanic families in our community. We've forwarded your press info to
them, so you may be hearing from them in the near future.

Again, if there is anything our office can do to help you in this endeavor, please let us know.
Wishing you absolutely the best, and much continued success in your work!

Best regards,

Ana Pulido

‘Supervisor

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5283
anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Sylvia Kim" <skim@advancingjustice-oc.org>

To: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Ana Pulido" <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Veronica Avila" <veronicaa@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 8:48:30 PM

Subject: Thank youl!!

Dear Bao, Ana and Veronica,
I just wanted to thank each of you for being such wonderful and gracious hosts for our press
event this morning!

Here is the first article that has come out from the event:
http://www.ocregister.com/articles/daca-725883-county-orange.html

I will continue to send articles your way as they get published (some of them may not be in
English!)

Thank you again and we look forward to keeping you all up to date with the work of our
collaborative.
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Re: Thank you!!!

Sylvia
ps: we LOVED the welcome boards and will make sure to make good use of them :)

Sylvia Kim
Orange County Regional Director

Asian Americans Advancing Justice | Orange County
12900 Garden Grove Blvd.; Suite 210

Garden Grove, CA 92843

T: (213) 977-7500 (213) 241-8823 (Direct)

C: (714) 294-6207

F: (714) 636-8828
advancingjustice-la.or

L AAAJ-OC Logo

Building upon the legacy of the
Asian Pacific American Legal Center
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Windows 10 Training Class Added

Subject: Windows 10 Training Class Added

From: Katrena Schulze <katrenas(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 08:49:22 -0700 (PDT)

To: Everyone <everyone(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello,

Due to high demand, another Windows 10 training class has been added. The class will be held on
Wednesday, August 31st, from 10am - 11am in the IT Training room, which is now located at
12966 Euclid Street, 4th Floor. If you would like to sign-up for this class please go to the Employee
Intranet, Under Tools and Information on the left hand side click Classes, then choose Current
Classes Offered. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Katrena Schulze

Admin Aide

Information Technology
City of Garden Grove
(714) 741-5026

1ofl 9/22/2016 10:38 AM



MBA Project: Learning about Garden Grove's proposed Marijuana Cul...

Subject: MBA Project: Learning about Garden Grove's proposed Marijuana Cultivation
From: Jason Hogeboom <005387157@coyote.csusb.edu>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 12:30:03 -0700

To: baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, chrisp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, stevej@garden-grove.org,
phatb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, kbeard@garden-grove.org

Greetings,

I am a MBA student at CSUSB. We have a project to learn about what various cities are thinking about and/or proposing to do for
taxes, licences, and fees for possible marijuana cultivation and distribution and I am assigned to Garden Grove.

I learned that Garden Grove had workshops on this fopic last May. Is there a way to obtain further information on what was discussed
and future actions or proposals?

Thank you,
Jason Hogeboom

1oftl 9/22/2016 10:39 AM



Follow up re: HR

l1ofl

Subject: Follow up re: HR

From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 15:13:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>

Scott,

I just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details
Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

on how we run our toxicological screenings for employees.

Bao

9/22/2016 10:40 AM



End policing for profit in CA

Subject: End policing for profit in CA

_From: Steele Smith <steele@idrasilrx.com>
Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 15:56:30 -0700
To: Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
phatb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, Chris Phan <vote4chrisphan@gmail.com>, Kris Beard GG
<beard4gg@gmail.com>

Gentlemen,

For your own edification, as related to Mj in GG, ask your Chief how he feels about SB 443.
An enlightening exercise.

Watch your Chief demand Mj taxation.

Yours,

(For now. C3 1s looking at buildings in more progressive cities).

Steele

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Lynne Lyman - Drug Policy Alliance" <action@em.drugpolicy.org>
Date: Aug 17, 2016 2:30 PM

Subject: Final vote to end policing for profit in CA

To: <steele@gocca.org>

Ce:

> The vote is imminent.

> Steele,

>

> Thanks to advocates like you, the California Assembly overwhelmingly voted 69 to 7 to pass the civil
asset forfeiture reform bill. Now it heads to the Senate for a final vote which could happen as soon as
this week.

>

> You already helped us get this far. And we are counting on you again to lead us to victory and get it on
Governor Brown’s desk. Email your Senator and urge them to vote for SB 443 (Mitchell) to end policing
for profit.

>

> Civil asset forfeiture — also known as “policing for profit” — has allowed law enforcement to take and
keep someone’s money or property even if the person hasn’t been convicted of a crime, charged, or
arrested. It’s mostly used to target those suspected of drug law violations, low income and immigrant
families, and those who can’t afford to fight the government in court.

>

> SB 443 would finally reform this unjust practice and protect innocent, vulnerable people by requiring a
conviction in most cases before property can be permanently forfeited from Californians, and improve
reporting requirements to increase accountability and oversight.
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End policing for profit in CA

>

> With the final vote imminent, we need you to urge your Senator to vote in favor of asset forfeiture
reform.

>

> This important legislation is one of the most far-reaching reforms in the country to protect people’s due
process and property rights. But we can only pass it with your help.

>

> Together, we can win this!

>

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Lynne Lyman

> Director, California

> Drug Policy Alliance

> Take Action

>

> You have received this email because steele@gocca.org is a member of the Drug Policy Alliance
mailing list.

>

> Unsubscribe from this mailing list. - Contact Us.

>

> Drug Policy Alliance

> 131 West 33rd St., 15th Floor New York, NY 10001
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Alcohol named as worse ‘gateway’ drug than cannabis

Subject: Alcohol named as worse ‘gateway’ drug than cannabis

~From: Steele Smith <steele@jdrasilrx.com>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 16:04:03 -0700
To: Steve Jones <jonesdgg@gmail.com>, Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
phatb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, Chris Phan <chrisphan1@hotmail.com>, Kris Beard GG
<beard4gg@gmail.com>
CC: "Dan Gleason, GGDFC" <dgleason@ggdfc.org>

https://www.thedrinksbusiness.com/2016/08/alcohol-named-as-worse-gateway-drug-than-cannabis/

lofl 9/22/2016 10:41 AM



Fwd: Dalai Lama Oak Tree and Commemorative Plaque Dedication, T...

Subject: Fwd: Dalai Lama Oak Tree and Commemorative Plaque Dedication, T 9/13 @5:30

From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 16:42:00 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Just before the 6pm CC mtg. Will you attend?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Karen Hernandez" <karenh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:12:04 PM

Subject: Dalai Lama Oak Tree and Commemorative Plaque Dedication

Hello, Ladies!

We're dedicating the Live Oak Tree planted and unveiling the commemorative brass plaque
recently installed in honor of His Holiness's visit last July on Tuesday, September 13, at 5:30
p.m. at Civic Center Park.

Could you please make sure this is on calendars for the Mayor, City Council, Scott, Maria and
Omar?

Thank you very much!
ign ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Program Specialist
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Fwd: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Br...

lof2

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast, Th 9/29,

~7:30-9:30am
From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 16:57:53 -0700 (PDT)
Te: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: bao@bao2016.com

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "events" <events@accoc.org>

To: "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 10:25:10 AM

Subject: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWILA Ballot Breakfast

2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast

The ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast is the only one of its kind during the election cycle & offers a
local perspective on state-wide policies. Members will have the opportunity to learn about the 2016
ballot initiatives, over a light breakfast & hear from a panel of knowledgeabie state & county
professionals explaining the impacts fo cities!

Thursday September 29, 2016 from 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM PDT

UCI Applied Innovations
5141 California Ave. Suite #200
irvine, CA 92697

Thank you again for registering for our event. This email is confirmation of your successful
registration. If any of the information displayed below is incorrect, please contact us as soon as
possible.

View and print my ticket(s)

Personal Information

First Name: Bao

Last Name: Nguyen

Email Address: pamha@garden-grove.org

Address 1: PO Box 3070, 11222 Acacia Parkway
City: Garden Grove

State: California

9/22/2016 10:41 AM



Fwd: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Br...

ZIP Code: 92842
Phone: 7147415104

Badge Information
Badge Name: Mayor Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove

Payment Summary

Name Type Quantity Fee Total
Bao Nguyen Q%S{; ?s 1 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00
Contact

Diana Coronado

Association of California Cities - Orange County
(714) 953-1300

events@accoc.org

Add to Calendar

This email was sent to pamha@garden-grove.org by events@accoc.org
because you registered for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast. Click here if you no longer wish {o receive emails about this event.

Association of California Cities, Orange County | 500 S. Main St. Suite 410 | Orange | California | 92868

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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FW: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

lofl

Subject: FW: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor
From: "Demetre, Cameron" <Cameron.Demetre@sen.ca.gov>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 00:28:44 +0000
To: "baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello,

SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) has arrived at Governor Brown'’s desk on Tuesday (8/16). The Governor has 12
calendar days to sign the bill into law. Would you be willing to write a letter of support (see attached sample)
on behalf of your organization or those that would support the bill and send it to the Governor’s Office. The

letter can be sent to the following address:

The Honorable Jerry Brown
Governor

State of Californis

State Capitol First Floor
Sacramento, A 95814

RE: SB 969 (NGUYEN) Viemnamese Rice Cakes
Request for Signature

ATTN: Camille Wagner, Legislative Affairs Secretary
Kind regards,

Cameron Demetre

Office of Senator Janet Nguyen
0:(916) 651-4034

C: (916) 903-8070
Email:cameron.demetre(@sen.ca.gov

Connect with Senator Nguyen:
Website/Facebook/Twitter

9/22/2016 10:41 AM



Re: SB 969 (Vietmamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

Subject: Re: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor
_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 18:32:38 -0700 (PDT)
To: "Demetre, Cameron" <Cameron.Demetre@sen.ca.gov>
CC: Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Hi,
Great news! I'm cc'ing Maria Stipe to assist with your request. Council already voted to support it so it

should be no problem. Good luck!

Bao

On Aug 17, 2016, at 5:27 PM, Demetre, Cameron <Cameron.Demetre(@sen.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello,

SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) has arrived at Governor Brown'’s desk on Tuesday (8/16). The Governor has
12 calendar days to sign the bill into law. Would you be willing to write a letter of support (see attached
sample) on behalf of your organization or those that would support the bill and send it to the Governor’s
Office. The letter can be sent to the following address:

<image0O01l.png>
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

lofl 9/22/2016 10:42 AM



Re: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Brea...

1of2

Subject: Re: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast, Th 9/29,
7:30-9:30am

‘From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 18:33:38 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you, Pam! B
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 17, 2016, at 4:57 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

Subject: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast

2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast

The ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast is the only one of its kind during the election cycle & offers a
local perspective on state-wide policies. Members will have the opportunity to learn about the 2016
ballot initiatives, over a light breakfast & hear from a panel of knowledgeable state & county
professionals explaining the impacts fo cities!

Thursday September 29, 2016 from 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM PDT

UCI Applied Innovations
5141 California Ave. Suite #200
Irvine, CA 92697

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

9/22/2016 10:42 AM



Re: Thank you for registering for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Brea...

20f2

Last Name:
Email Address:
Address 1:
City:

State:

ZIP Code:
Phone:

Badge Information
Badge Name:

Payment Summary

Nguyen
pamha@agarden-grove.org

PO Box 3070, 11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove

California

92842

7147415104

Mayor Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove

Total
$0.00

Name Type Quantity
ACC-0OC
Bao Nguyen Members 1
Contact

Diana Coronado

Association of California Cities - Orange County

(714) 953-1300
events@accoc.org

Add to Calendar

This email was sent to pamha@garden-grove.org by events@accoc.org

Total $0.00

because you registered for 2016 ACC-OC & CWLA Ballot Breakfast. Click here if you no longer wish to receive emails about this event.

Association of California Cities, Orange County | 500 S. Main St. Suite 410 | Orange | California | 92868

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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Re: Dalai Lama Oak Tree and Commemorative Plaque Dedication, T 9...

Subject: Re: Dalai Lama Oak Tree and Commemorative Plaque Dedication, T 9/13 @5:30
_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 18:34:21 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes! Thank you!
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 17, 2016, at 4:42 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

Could you please make sure this is on calendars for the Mayor, City Council, Scott, Maria
and Omar?

Thank you very much!
jgn ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Program Specialist
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: Request from: Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act

Subject: Re: Request from: Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act
From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:03:11 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
No, thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 10:34 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

Good speaking with you earlier. As shared, I’'m writing you today asking that Garden Grove Mayor Bao
Nguyen consider endorsing the Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act, which has already qualified for the
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
questions.

On Dec. 3, 2015, the Board of Directors of the California Association of Counties voted 51-0 to support the
Act. Today, the Act is endorsed by a diverse coalition of sectors in California, including more than 900
hospitals and health systems, health care advocacy groups, medical and dental groups, community benefit
organizations, senior and children’s organizations and the business community. The Coalition Website has
also been updated with additional information.

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

The Medi-Cal Funding and Accountability Act is a simple, common sense solution that makes the existing
program permanent and guarantees ongoing federal health care funding to support these important health
care services.

Background on the initiative: In the fall of 2013, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 239 (Hernandez), which
was passed by the state Legislature without a single “No” vote. The legislation established an initial
three-year Medi-Cal hospital fee program to ensure that California can uniock billions annually in federal
matching funds for supplemental Medi-Cal payments to hospitals. The Act makes the fee program and the
protections permanent to create more certainty and to deliver approximately $10 billion in matching funds
during the first three years.

The Act also ensures that these funds cannot be diverted for other purposes. Without ongoing protections
for the hospital fee program, hospitals that care for children, seniors and low-income residents will be
vulnerable to payment cuts or other budget politics. Funding protected by the Act will help prevent closures
or cutbacks in local hospitals and will help preserve access for millions of men, women and children.
California is home to more than 13 million Medi-Cal beneficiaries, more than half of whom are children.
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

<Master Coalition List - 5.25.16.pdf>
<KAGIW Endorse Form 11.4.15.pdf>
<Initiative Text FINAL.pdf>
<KAGIW Fact Sheet 101615-1.pdf>
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Re: INVITE: Legislative Mixer, F 8/26 @5:30pm

1ofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: Legislative Mixer, F 8/26 @5:30pm
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:03:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
No, thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 12:44 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

August

From: info <info@losalchamber.org>
To: info <info@losalchamber.org>
Sent: Wed, Aug 10, 2016 1:19 pm
Subject: Legislative Mixer 2016

<image003.jpg>

<LegislativeMixerInvitation2016 (003).jpg>

Subject: Fwd: 26 AUGUST - Legislative Mixer 2016, JFTB Los Alamitos, Friday, 26th of
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Re: INVITE: Backpack for needy kids, THIS S 8/20 @12noon

Subject: Re: INVITE: Backpack for needy kids, THIS S 8/20 @12noon
. From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:05:34 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'd love to but I'm busy. Sorry!

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 12:52 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

per Danny Bundakji,
they will have a school backpack distribution for needy children at the Mosque. And he
would love you to participate.

@ISOC
1 Al-Rahman Plaza, Garden Grove, CA 92844

~Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove

| 11222 Acacia Parkway

| Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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Re: Interfaith Unity Banquet, 9/24

Subject: Re: Interfaith Unity Banquet, 9/24

From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:06:43 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes. Please ask Ana to prepare remarks. Thank you. Bao
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 1:02 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

This message cannot be displayed because of the way it is formatted. Ask the
sender to send it again using a different format or email program. message/rfc822
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Re: INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15

Subject: Re: INVITE: Elvis Festival, Sun 8/28 @12:15
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:07:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sorry. I've got prior obligations. B
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 1:45 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha€ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

On Main Street
~ Interested in attending?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Jill" <jillannlloyd@vahoo.com>

To: "pamha" <pamhalgarden-grove.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 5:38:48 PM

Subject: Elvis Festival Invitation for Mayor and City Council

Hello Pam,

Ana Pulido referred me to you regarding inviting the Mayor and City Council to
the upcoming Elvis Festival in Garden Grove, which will be Sunday, August 28 on
Main Street. It will be set up like a street festival with an entertainment stage
in the parking area next to daKuppe Lounge.

We would love to have Mayor Nguyen as well as any of the other City
Councilmembers attend and welcome them via the Festival stage. The Festival runs
from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m., and would suggest doing this around 12:15 p.m., which
should be a peak time for the event and is right before our featured band. They
start at 12:30 p.m. We would have a bit of time if the Mayor or any designee from
the city might like to say a few words.

I have attached our print piece in this email so you can see the scope of the
Festival.

If that timing doesn't work let me know. We have another time slot around 3 p.m.
which is right before the Creme de la King Elvis Singing Competition Finals.

Let me know if you have any guestions or need more details.
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

1 NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. 1f this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.

Spam

Not spam

Forget previous vote

<NEWElvisFest—-PCl-V2-REV3.jpg>
<NEWElvisFest-PC2-V2-REVZ.jpg>
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Re: FYI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm

1of2

Subject: Re: FYI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm
_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:08:09 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No, thank you.
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 1:50 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

AMF Valley View Lanes
12141 Valley View Street
Garden Grove, CA 92845

5:00 registration
5:30 dinner
6:00 bowling

~Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

, City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

714.741.5104 office |
714.741.5044 fax

From: "staff" <staff@gardengrovechamber.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:03:23 AM

Subject: August 2016 Events!

Garden Grove July 29, 2016

— Chambar of Commerce —
Founded 1907

Another benefit of the Chamber

TR
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Re: FYI Chamber Annual Bowling Tournament, Th 9/15 @5:30pm

Annual Bowling Tournament

When: Thursday, September 15th
Registration starts at 5:00 pm
Dinneris at 5:30 pm
Bowling begins at 6:00 pm

B o eu T ¥fe e Byt 0 0 B @
ref et et el fettelet of o enqt

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
Grove, CA92840-5298

Forward this email | About our service provider

Sent by staff@gardengrovechamber.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact s~
Try it free today
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Re: INVITE: Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening F 8/26, 12-2pm

Subject: Re: INVITE: Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening F 8/26, 12-2pm
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:08:33 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No, thank you.
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 2:01 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Ribbon-cutting
Chevron Exira Mile
10972 W Katella

~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Larry Rusznak" <rusznak001@yverizon.net>
To: "pamha" <pamha@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Isabella Zandvliet" <izziz@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:47:49 PM

Subject: Invitation to Chevron ExtraMile Grand Opening Event in Garden Grove on 8/26/16

Hi Pam and Isabella ~ It was nice meeting you both when | visited City Hall recently.

As | mentioned, we are having a Grand Opening Event on Friday — 8/26/16 from 12:00PM — 2:00PM at our
new Chevron ExtraMile Convenience Store located at 10972 W. Katella Ave. and we would love to have you
and other city officials join us for a brief Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. The Ribbon Cutting Ceremony can take
place anytime during the event so there is flexibility on the timing and we can easily accommodate the
schedule of anyone who may be able to attend.

Attached you will find an electronic copy of the Event Flyer with more information. Please feel free to
forward this information and the flyer to any of your colleagues at the City of Garden Grove who you deem
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
rusznak001@verizon. net
larry@ventured4thmarketing. com
<image001.png>

<Chevron GO Event Flyer Garden Grove 08-26-16.pdf>
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Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project
_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 19:09:23 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes. Please give me some date options before confirming. Thank you, Pam. Bao

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 2:25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mayor,
are you interested in meeting with them? If so, | will choose one of the times Aurora provided
below. Thanks.

Pam

From: "aurorajohnson” <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Christopher Phan" <chrisphani@hotmail.com>, "phat" <phat@phatbui.com>, "Beard
Kris" <beard4gg@gmail.com>, "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:44:09 PM
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
aurorqjohnson@ba02016.com

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

www.curtprinale.com

<image002.jpg>
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Opposition to Vector Control Aerial Spray,

l1ofl

Subject: Opposition to Vector Control Aerial Spray,

_ From: Michelle King <michelleisking@hotmail.com>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 03:15:21 +0000

To: Michelle King <michelleisking@hotmail.com>

Good evening

Duet — what Vector Control has proposed to be sprayed on our homes yards
schools etc has three active ingredients: Sumithrin, Prallethrin, and Piperonyl
Butoxide (PBO). None of which are NOT SAFE and will harm ALL,

creating greater health issues than the ones they are trying to prevent for the
entire county.

Additionally, the Vector Control Board is out of control and at one point tried to
make it that there would be no Trustee input for spraying our County — when this
plan to consolidate power to one man (we believe is a San Diego resident) failed
they consolidated to a group of 9 Trustees to “pull the trigger” as Vector Control
calls it for spraying our homes organic gardens yards schools churches with a
unspeakable poison and health harming toxic chemicals. This consolidation of
power is a design for disaster.

kBoard of Health and Safety Code Section 2022 Section e

(e) All trustees shall exercise their independent judgment on behalf of the
interests of the residents, property owners, and the public as a whole in furthering
the purposes and intent of this chapter. The trustees shall represent the
interests of the public as a whole and not solely the interests of the board
of supervisors or the city council that appointed them.

As you can clearly see this consolidation of power is a violates being a
voice for us the homeowners and residents.

Please DO NOT ALLOW FOR US ALL TO BE POISONED - it was not done
last year and look we are all fine.

Thank you

Michelle

9/22/2016 10:45 AM



Re: Thank you!!!

1of2

Subject: Re: Thank you!!!
From: Sylvia Kim <skim@advancingjustice-oc.org>

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 22:41:10 -0700

To: Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you so much Ana!

Your kind of words of encouragement mean so much!

We are in the midst of figuring out the next steps for our collaborative and would love to keep you up to
date. Connecting us to your family resource centers would be wonderful! I actually just spoke at a recent
family resource center council meeting,

Thank you again and it was such a genuine pleasure to work with you, Veronica and your team!

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 3:55 PM, Ana Pulido <anap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
Thank you, Sylvia!

It was absolutely our pleasure to assist. What a great turnout of supporters, media,
everyone! Congratulations go to you and your collaborative for planning this great media
event. Veronica, my staff, and | were excited to participate, especially after talking to you
and understanding how important of a cause this is. Plus, you are terrific to work with!

We've had some inquiries about the collaborative from our family resource centers that
serve a large percentage of Hispanic families in our community. We've forwarded your press
info to them, so you may be hearing from them in the near future.

Again, if there is anything our office can do to help you in this endeavor, please let us
know. Wishing you absolutely the best, and much continued success in your work!

Best regards,

Ana Pulido

Supervisor

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

Subject: Thank you!!!

Dear Bao, Ana and Veronica,

9/22/2016 10:45 AM



Re: Thank you!!!
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I just wanted to thank each of you for being such wonderful and gracious hosts for our

press event this morning!

Here is the first article that has come out from the event:
http://www.ocregister.com/articles/daca-725883-county-orange.htmi

English!)

collaborative.

Sylvia

ps: we LOVED the welcome boards and will make sure to make good use of them :)

Sylvia Kim
Orange County Regional Director

Asian Americans Advancing Justice | Orange County

12900 Garden Grove Bivd., Suite 210
Garden Grove, CA 92843

T: (213) 977-7500 (213) 241-8823 (Direct)
C: (714) 294-6297
F: (714) 636-8828
advancingiusti

Q e-la.org

Building upon the legacy of the
Asian Pacific American Legal Center

Sylvia Kim
Orange County Regional Director

Asian Americans Advancing Justice | Orange County
12900 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite 210

Garden Grove, CA 92843

T: (213) 977-7500 (213) 241-8823 (Direct)

C: (714) 294-6297

F: (714) 636-8828

advancingjustice-la.org

7 AAAJ-OC Logo

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



City of Garden Grove Zoning Administrator Meeting Cancellation Noti...
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Subject: City of Garden Grove Zoning Administrator Meeting Cancellation Notice for 8/25/16

From: Judy Moore <judym@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 07:51:32 -0700 (PDT)

To: Lisa Kim <lisak(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Anaheim
Bulletin <tcisneros@ocregister.com>, Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Beard\" <Beard>,
\"Bill Murray" <wem@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Chris Phan <chrisp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Denise
Kehn <denisek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Eggart\" <Eggart>, \"Gail Desby"
<gdesby@primehealthcare.com>, Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James <jeggart@wss-
law.com>, Jeff Spargur <jspargur(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Judy Moore <judym@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill <karlh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Korea Daily Newspaper <hjha@thekoreadaily.com>, Kris <skbeard@mac.com>, Lisa
<lisa.bosalet@navy.mil>, Marina Romero <marinar@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maritza Pizarro
<maritzap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Nguoi Viet <news@nguoi-viet.com>, OC Register/Unidos
<dward@ocregister.com>, OCNews <ocnlegals@localnewspapers.org>, Pam Haddad
<pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Phat Bui <phatb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rosemarie Jacot
<rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Steve Jones
<stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Steve Jones <stevej@olympiacorp.com>, Svetlana Moure
<smoure(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Teresa Pomeroy <teresap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin
<todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Viet Bao <hangnguyen@vietbao.com>, Vince Vaicaro
<vincev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karen Hernandez <karenh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The City of Garden Grove Zoning Administrator Meeting Cancellation Notice for
8/25/16 is here:

‘http ://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/pdf/afm/zoning/a08252016.pdf

Judy Moore

Department Secretary
Administration

Phone: 714-741-5121

Fax: 714-741-5136
judym@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Community and Economic Development Department of the City of Garden Grove

PROVIDING QUALITY SERVICES THROUGH CREATIVITY & COLLABORATION.
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

9/22/2016 10:45 AM



Re: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

Subject: Re: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 08:03:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: "Demetre, Cameron" <Cameron.Demetre@sen.ca.gov>

CC: baon <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Cameron,

We are happy to send a letter of support to the Governor before the end of the day today. Could you piease
re-send the sample letter to me. It does not appear to be attached to the email copy | received.

Thanks!
Maria

Maria Stipe

Deputy City Manager

City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92842
(714) 741-5106
marias@eci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "baon" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Demetre, Cameron” <Cameron.Demetre@sen.ca.gov>

Cc: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 6:32:38 PM

Subject: Re: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

Hi,

Great news! I'm cc'ing Maria Stipe to assist with your request. Council already voted to support it so it should be
no problem. Good luck!

Bao

On Aug 17, 2016, at 5:27 PM, Demetre, Cameron <Cameron.Demetre@sen.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello,

SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) has arrived at Governor Brown’s desk on Tuesday (8/16). The
Governor has 12 calendar days to sign the bill into law. Would you be willing to write a letter of
support (see attached sample) on behalf of your organization or those that would support the

bill and send it to the Governor’s Office. The letter can be sent to the following address:

<image001l.png>
ATTN: Camille Wagner, Legislative Affairs Secretary

Kind regards,

1of2 9/22/2016 10:46 AM



Re: SB 969 (Vietnamese Rice Cakes) letter to the Governor

20of2

Cameron Demetre

Office of Senator Janet Nguyen
0:(916) 651-4034

C: (916) 903-8070
Email:cameron.demetre@sen.ca.gov

Connect with Senator Nguyen:
Website/Facebook/Twitter

9/22/2016 10:46 AM



Re: Follow up re: HR

Subject: Re: Follow up re: HR

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 08:33:45 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>, Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor: thanks for checking back in with me. | have asked HR to do some checking on this
and we will try to get some helpful information to Jennifer.

Jennifer: thanks again for coming in to meet with us. As soon as | hear back from HR, I'll have
something to you.

Regards,
Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Scott C. Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jennifer Nam" <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 3:13:40 PM

Subject: Follow up re: HR

Scott,

I just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details on how we
run our toxicological screenings for employees. Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

Bao

lofl 9/22/2016 10:50 AM



Fwd: Prop 58 Resolution Packet

Subject: Fwd: Prop 58 Resolution Packet
- From: I <execjimenez@aol.com>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 11:46:47 -0400

To: baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

August 18, 2016
Good morning, Bao,

It was such a pleasure to speak with you yesterday evening on my way home
from John Wayne Airport. Congratulations on your very special recognition and
thank you for running for office. Here is the Proposition 58 Board Resolution
template and some additional information on endorsements efc. Please do stay
in Youch. T am happy to support your work and campaign.

Regards,
Elizabeth Jimenez Salinas
(909) 489 4466

’ Content-Type: application/pdf
Prop 58_Board_resolution_doc.pdf onteit-ype pprcation’p

Content-Encoding: base64

»»»»»»»» Prop 58_Endorsement form.pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf

[Prop 58_Endorsement form.pdf
rop a8 tadorsementform-p | Content-Encoding: base64

~Prop 58_endorsers.pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf

EP op 58 endorsers.pdf
LTop oo_endorsers.p - Content-Encoding: base64

—Prop58_infosheet.pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf
Prop58_infosheet.pdf| o SPc  SPPHCANOND
Content-Encoding: base64
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HOW TO ADOPT A SCHOOL BOARD RESOLUTION
TO SUPPORT PROPOSITION 58

1. For current school board members, the attached resolution and talking points are
provided to support your effort to bring a resolution before your board. CSBA has
recently adopted as SUPPORT position for Proposition 58:
https://www.csba.org/Advocacy/LegislativeAdvocacy/Ballotinitiatives.aspx

2. For educators and community members the following options are suggestions on how
to bring a resolution to a local board of education.

¢ Develop the language for the resolution keeping in mind the members who are
going to vote on the resolution. Use the sample resolution in these materials and
then look at the talking points to see if adding any other language might be more
persuasive for your community.

¢ Once the language of the resolution is finalized you can either take it to a school
district cabinet member or a school board member asking them to place it on the
agenda for the next school board meeting.

e Another option is to work with a group in your community and present the
resolution at a school board meeting during public comment, asking the board to
put the resolution on the agenda and to take a vote in support.

3. The goalis to have the resolution passed by the August or September board meeting.

Send copies of adopted resolutions to: Michelle Henry at michelle@mwhconsult.com and
Shelly Spiegel-Coleman at mailto: CABEPAC2016@gmail.com




SAMPLE ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF PROPOSITION 58

WHEREAS, All California school children have the right to an equal opportunity to advance and excel in all
subjects, including the opportunity to develop fluency and literacy in the English language, as well as other
languages; and

WHEREAS, (name of organizations) believes that a world class, 21% Century education must ensure that
every student has the opportunity to learn, read, communicate, compose and think at a high level of
sophistication in both English and in additional languages; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 58 is consistent with this organization’s dedication to improving student outcomes
and the need to produce graduates with skills which prepare them for employment in the global economy;
and

WHEREAS, California employers across all sectors, both public and private, are actively recruiting
multilingual employees because of their ability to forge stronger honds with customers, clients, and
business partners; and

WHEREAS, Passage of Proposition 58 will provide school boards and parents with more flexibility and
greater educational aptions concerning the education of our students along with greater opportunity for

our students to access innovative language programs; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 58 provides greater local control in devising programs for students to improve
mastery of English and other languages; and

WHEREAS, (insert organization’s name) supports Proposition 58; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 58 was placed on the November 8, 2016 general election ballot as a result of
bipartisan action by the California Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the (name of organization) supports Proposition 58.

Signature (Officer) Date

NAME(S)
POSITION(S)



Sample SCHOOL BOARD Resolution in Support of Proposition 58

WHEREAS: The Board of Education for the believes that a world
class, 215t Century education must provide every student with the highest quality education,
including effective language acquisition programs ensuring all pupils become English proficient
and encouraging all students, including English speaking students, to learn a second language.

WHEREAS: California employers across all sectors, both public and private, are actively
recruiting multilingual employees because of their ability to forge stronger bonds with
customers, clients, and business partners; and

WHEREAS: All California school children have the right to an equal opportunity to advance and
excel in all subjects, including the opportunity to develop fluency and literacy in the English
language and;

WHEREAS: Passage of Proposition 58 will provide all School District stakeholders with more
flexibility and greater choices concerning the education of all students and greater opportunity
for all students to access innovative language programs and;

WHEREAS: Proposition 58 was placed on the November 8, 2016 general election ballot as a
result of bipartisan action by the Legislature; and

WHEREAS: Proposition 58 gives school districts greater local control in devising programs for
their students to improve their mastery of English as well as of one or more languages in
addition to English; and

WHEREAS: Proposition 58 is consistent with our dedication to improving student outcomes
and our policy to produce graduates with skills which prepare them for college and career in
our 21st century global economy;

THEREFORE, Be It RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the
SCHOOL DISTRICT endorses and supports the passage of Proposition 58 on the November §,
2016 General Election Ballot.

Signature (Officer) Date

NAME(S)
POSITION(S)



The LEARN Initiative

Private schools and schools around the globe have made major
advancements implementing new technology and multi-language
proficiency in the classroom,giving their students an edge in the global
economy. But public schools in California have fallen behind.

That’s why we need The Language Education, Acquisition and Readiness
Now (LEARN) Initiative. This solution,passed by the legislature with
bipartisan supportandsigned by Governor Jerry Brown,and
supported by educators and the business community, will appear on
the November 2016 ballot.

The LEARN Initiative advances California’s goals:

Highest quality education for all children

Access to high-quality, innovative, research-based programs

Better prepare students for college and careers in the global economy

Gives more control to school districts over educational curriculum
Empowers parents, teachers, and local schools to meet the needs of students

AN NENAN

Yes, you may list me/my organization as
SUPPORTIVE of the LEARN Initiative.

Please select a category: [ | Organization [ | Company [ ]Individual [ |Elected Official

Print Name Signature Date

Title and/or Organization Name for identification purposes if applicable

Mailing Address City State Zip
Phone Number Fax Number
E-mail Address [] Piease email me updates

[/We can help in the following ways:

1 Distribute materials WVolunteer/Speak at local events
Write an opinion editorial UWrite a letter-to-the editor
. Communicate with employees/members W Our organization offers speakers in the

following languages:

Please complete and send to Michelle Henry at michelle@mwhconsultcom
Printed in house with a surprisingly loud inkjet printer.




(July 11)

ORGANIZATIONS

California Association of School Administrators
California Association for Bilingual Education
California Democratic Party

California Federation of Teachers

California Latino Legislative Caucus
California Latino School Boards Association
California School Boards Association
California Teachers Association

Californians Together

Educate Our State

Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce

San Jose Silicon Valley Chamber of Commerce
SEIU California

Silicon Valley Leadership Group

United Teachers Los Angeles

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Governor Jerry Brown

State Superintendent of Public Instruction Tom Torlakson
Alex Padilla, California Secretary of State

Betty Yee, California State Controller

Dave Jones, California Insurance Commissioner

Senate President pro Tem Kevin De Leon

Senator Ben Allen

Senator Isadore Hall

Senator Loni Hancock



Senator Ed Hernandez

Senator Jerry Hill

Senator Hannah Beth Jackson
Senator Ricardo Lara

Senator Mark Leno

Senator Connie Leyva

Senator Carol Liu

Senator Mike McGuire

Senator Tony Mendoza

Senator Holly Mitchell

Senator Bill Monning

Senator Richard Pan

Senator Fran Pavley

Senator Richard Roth

Senator Lois Wolk
Assemblymember Nora Campos
Assemblymember lan Calderon
Assemblymember Susan Talamantes Eggman
Assemblymember Cristina Garcia
Assemblymember Eduardo Garcia
Assemblymember Jimmy Gomez
Assemblymember Lorena Gonzalez
Assemblymember Miguel Santiago
Assemblymember Tony Thurmond

Delaine Eastin, State Superintendent of Public Instruction, (Fmr.)
Robert Garcia, Mayor, Long Beach



Why do we need Prop 587

Under our current system, too many California students are being left behind and not given the
opportunity to learn English with the most effective teaching methods possible.

This is because of an outdated nearly 20-year-old law, Prop 227, which restricts the
instructional methods school districts can use to teach English. This old law also limits the
ability of English-speaking students to participate in language immersion programs.

Prop 58 amends the law to ensure all students can learn English quickly as possible.
It's time to remove barriers to learning for all students by supporting Prop 58!

Prop 58 Expands Opportunities for English Speakers to LEARN a Second Lanquage

The California Department of Education reports that only 312 out of 10,393 schools offer
multilingual programs.

Prop 58 removes barriers to school districts offering language immersion programs.

Prop 58 encourages school districts to provide effective instruction so native English speakers
can become proficient in a second language.

Prop 58 Helps Students LEARN English as Quickly as Possible

Prop 58 requires schools to offer a structured English immersion program to English learners,
based on what teachers and parents agree are the most effective instructional methods for
those students.



Prop 58 Helps Students LEARN to Compete in a Global Economy

Students with a strong proficiency in English who also speak another language are better
prepared to compete in the global workforce. The advantages of being multilingual include
higher paying jobs, increased creative thinking and being more connected to work and
community.

Extensive research has shown that students who choose to participate in multilingual
programs attain high levels of academic achievement, including English and other language
proficiency. In fact, they repeatedly demonstrate greater achievement and higher scores than
English-only students.

Prop 58 Restores Local Control to our Schools & Gives Parents a Bigger Voice

Prop 58 eliminates decades-old legal restrictions imposed on local school districts, allowing
them to choose the most effective language instruction methods to help our students learn.

Prop 58 gives parents the ability to choose a language acquisition program that best suits their
child. Parents must be consulted when the school district decides on the language courses it
will offer. Parents can also join with other parents to request a specific language instruction
program at their school.

Prop 58 Has Broad-Based Support From Local School Districts, Educators, Parents and
Employers

Giving local schools the tools they need to help students learn is not a partisan or political
issue. Prop 58 was placed on the ballot by a bi-partisan vote of the legislature.

Support for Prop 58’s common-sense reforms to improve language instruction in our schools is
broad-based and includes:

e Local school boards (the California School Boards Association)

e Teachers (the California Language Teachers Association, the California Teachers
Association, the California Federation of Teachers)

¢ Parents (California State PTA)

¢ Employers (including the San Jose/Silicon Valley and Los Angeles Chambers of
Commerce)

Vote YES on Prop 58 to help our students LEARN!



INVITE: Evening w/Reason Mag Editor, W 8/24 @6pm
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Subject: INVITE: Evening w/Reason Mag Editor, W 8/24 @6pm

- From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 10:41:50 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: bao@bao2016.com

Reason's LAHQ

5737 Mesmer Ave

LA

6pm food trucks & drinks
7pm presentation

~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

9/22/2016 10:52 AM



Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, TO...

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, TODAY Th 8/18 at 4pm?
From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 11:08:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor, per Aurora, you are available this afternoon. So would you be able to meet at 4pm
today? Thanks. ~ Pam

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 7:09:23 PM

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project

Yes. Please give me some date options before confirming. Thank you, Pam. Bao
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 16, 2016, at 2:25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mayor,
are you interested in meeting with them? If so, | will choose one of the times
Aurora provided below. Thanks.

Pam

From: "aurorajohnson" <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Christopher Phan" <chrisphani@hotmail.com>, "phat" <phat@phatbui.com>,
"Beard Kris" <beard4gg@gmail.com>, "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us->
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

According to the Campaign Calendar, the Mayor will be available from 1230
through 530 on Thursday, from 11 to 7 on Friday, and prior to 4 PM next
Wednesday the 24th.

Regards,

Aurora Johnson

714 274 3653
aurorajohnson@bao2016.com

On Aug 16, 2016 12:42 PM, "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

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

Thank you so much for taking my call earlier. Like | indicated on the phone call, |
would love to work with you to get meetings scheduled with the Council
Members.

The individuals who will be in the meeting will be Curt Pringle from our offices
and Roger Kinoshita from Jamboree Housing: The topic of discussion is the
Garden Grove Presbyterian Church project. If you need more information on this
project, I'd be happy to provide that.
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Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, TO...

We would love to get these meetings scheduled right away. That would be so
helpfull!

Again, let me know if you have any further questions on the content of the
meeting and if you have any available dates and times that | can compare with
our calendars.

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
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Reminder: Reports due for September 13 City Council Meeting

Subject: Reminder: Reports due for September 13 City Council Meeting
From: Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 11:17:29 -0700 (PDT)

To: Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Reports for the September 13, 2016, meetings: City Council and Successor
Agency

should be submitted to the City Clerk's Office through the Novus system by the
end of the day
Wednesday, August 31.

If you have questions or need assistance please contact Terri at ext. 5043, or me
at ext. 5035. ’

~ Kathy
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Fwd: Dream Act / Assemblyman Tom Daly
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Subject: Fwd: Dream Act / Assemblyman Tom Daly

~ From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 11:30:56 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,

per Norma, Daly's District Director, he would like a little more info about what exactly you'd
like meet. She wanted a little more info than what was in your email to us: how the dream act
prevents students from the opportunity to receive an education at South Coast College.
Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Karen Hernandez" <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 8:21:50 AM

Subject: Fwd: Dream Act / Assemblyman Tom Daly

Update: Nadia Villafana is the scheduling/scheduler contact I was given for Assemblyman
Daly's office. I followed up on Friday and left a message but have not heard back.
714.939.8469

From: "Jean Gonzalez" <jgonzalez@southcoastcollege.com>

To: "Karen Hernandez" <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 9:00:24 AM

Subject: Re: Dream Act

Thursdays and Fridays are best for me after 1 on Thursday and after 10 on Friday.
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2016, at 8:35 AM, Karen Hernandez <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jean,
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Fwd: Dream Act/ Assemblyman Tom Daly

I've reached out to Mr. Daly's office and am waiting to hear back.

Please let me know if you have a best date/time you may be targeting for the
meeting.

Thank you,
Karen

Karen Hernandez

Temp. Administrative Secretary to the City Manager
City of Garden Grove

T: 714-741-5100 F: 714-741-5044
http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jean Gonzalez" <jgonzalez@southcoastcoliege.com>

Cc: "Karen Hernandez" <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Aurora Johnson"
<auroraejohnson@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 6, 2016 11:47:48 AM

Subject: Re: Dream Act

Hi, Jean,

I've cc'd Karen from city hall to assist scheduling a meeting with Assemblyman
Tom Daly and you and I to discuss how the dream act prevents students from the
opportunity to receive an education at your college, South Coast College. Aurora
from my campaign is cc'd to assist with my calendar.

Thank you,
Bao

> On Aug 5, 2016, at 6:40 PM, Jean Gonzalez
<jgonzalez@southcoastcollege.com> wrote:
>

> Bao,

>

> I will work on it tomorrow.

>

> Thanks again.

>

> Jean

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Follow up re: HR

lofl

Subject: Re: Follow up re: HR
From: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 13:57:02 -0700

To: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you, I appreciate it.

On Aug 18, 2016 8:35 AM, "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@gci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
Mayor: thanks for checking back in with me. | have asked HR to do some checking on this
and we will try to get some helpful information to Jennifer.

Jennifer: thanks again for coming in to meet with us. As soon as | hear back from HR, I'll
have something to you.

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

_ Scott,

[ just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details on how
we run our toxicological screenings for employees. Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

Bao
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INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

Subject: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

- From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:21:10 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

@The Phoenix Club
1340 S Sanderson Ave
Anaheim

speaker: Damon Tucker, OCDA Major Fraud Unit & Thomas J Reitz, FBI OC Complex
Financial Crimes

$25 each ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @1lam

lofl

Subject: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11am

. From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:25:02 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

KorAmer Seniors Assoc of OC invites you to
Chuseok Celebration
@CMC

will you attend?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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8/18 Manager's Memo

Subject: 8/18 Manager's Memo

From: Karen Hernandez <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:30:18 -0700 (PDT)

To: anandr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, wem(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
camm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
kihuy(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, beard4gg@gmail.com, lauras@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us, marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, pamha@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us, sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, jonesdgg@gmail.com, susanl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, phat@phatbui.com, votedchrisphan@gmail com, karenh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us

Hello,
This week's Manager's Memo is now available:

http://www.ci.garden-agrove.ca.us/pdf/citymanaaer/wmQ81816.pdf

Thank you,

-Karen
x5100
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INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

Subject: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30
. From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:39:57 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Shakespeare OC Summer Season Finale
@Festival Amphitheatre

will you attend?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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INVITE: 50th Anniv, M 9/12 @1lpm

Subject: INVITE: 50th Anniv, M 9/12 @1pm

From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:43:59 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphan!@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

50th Anniv of Golden West College
15744 Goldenwest Street, HB
South Side of Admissions Building

1:00 Golden Anniv Ceremony
3:00 Aerial Group Photo (GWC Quad)
3:30 Reception (President's Courtyard)

~ [nterested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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INVITE: OCEA Health Fair, T 9/13, 10am- Ipm
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Subject: INVITE: OCEA Health Fair, T 9/13, 10am-1pm

. From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:45:32 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

OC Employees Assoc

25th Annual OCEA Health Fair
@OCEAHQ ‘

830 N Ross Street

Santa Ana

~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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FYT: Fundraiser, T 9/13, 5:30-8:30pm
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Subject: FYI: Fundraiser, T 9/13, 5:30-8:30pm
From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:47:13 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
(Same time as CC mtg)

Oasis Center Int'l

3rd Annual lllumination Fundraiser Recep
207 W 2nd Street

Santa Ana

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am
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Subject: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

_ From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:55:47 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Priceless Luncheon

to End Human Trafficking
@ilsland Hotel Grand Ballroom
690 Newport Center Dr

NB

$175 each ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

9/22/2016 10:55 AM



INVITE: Acacia's Casino Night, 9/17, 5-9pm

1of1l

Subject: INVITE: Acacia's Casino Night, 9/17, 5-9pm
- From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 16:59:36 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>,
Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jonesdgg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Acacia Adult Day Services

Route 66 Casino Night Fundraiser
@Highway 39 Event Center

1563 S State College Blvd
Anaheim

$75 reservations before 8/26 OR $100 after
~ [nterested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

20160707091046359_0001.pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf
Content-Encoding: base64
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Acacia Adult Day Services
11391 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
Tel  714.530.1566

Fax 714.530.1592

W acacia-services.q 1z

AGLH Dy Services

Juné/July 2016

RE: Dcmati%n Request
Dear CharrtableDoiations CooTdinates,,

We are seeking your support as an auction ot raffle prize donor for the Annual 2016 Casino
Might Fundraiser, to benefit programs and services provided by
Acacia Adult Day Services in Garden Grove. This event will be held on September 17, 2016 at
the Highway 39 Event Center in Anaheim. We anticipate over 200 guests this year. Your
donation will directly support families and caregivers of vulnerable adults, persons with
dementia or other disabilities needing options for daytime professional supportive care.

However, to make this event exciting and successful, we need your help! A donation of an item
such as gift cards/certificates, themed gift baskets, hotel getaway, day trips, theatre tickets,
musical or sporting event tickets, wine tour, golf package, dining, spa, air or boat rides, or
designer gift items, arc appreciated. Any other creative idea would be fantastic. Your item could
represent hundreds of dollars in auction funds raised. Please be sure to include any marketing
collateral, brochures and relevant details about the item you donate, so we can include an
accurate description for potential bidders. As a donor, you will benefit by having your
information in the auction book, in our newsletter, on our web site and other social media
platforms.

Casino Night is Acacia’s, a non-profit 501 (¢) (3) organization, largest fundraiser of the year. All
proceeds provide services for over 100 people that attend each day. Acacia has been serving your
community for 37 years and currently draws clients from 20 surrounding communities. Your
donation is tax deductible to the extent allowed by law.

: . Just complete the enclosed commitment form and
return to us via mail, fax, or email no later than September 2, 2016. We would be happy to
arrange a pick up at your convenience. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact Paula
Doty at 714-530-1566 or by email at pdoty@acacia-services,org. Thank you in advance for
considering our request!

Sincerely,

Event Procurement Team
enclosures
Acacta Adull Day Services is o Nonprofit 501 (¢ }(3), Tax ID Number ix $3-3509323

I )

s

N, ﬁg@ﬂ; you can




Proclamations

Subject: Proclamations
_From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 17:05:49 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,
the proclamation for the 8/21 40th Anniv Concert AND the proclamation for the Ntl Health
Center week are on your desk. Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Cc: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 12:52:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: Thank you

Hi, Karen,

Please order a proclamation with the language for it attached. Even though it's for this week,
['ll drop it off to them next week. Let me know when it's ready. Thank you.

Bao
Begin forwarded message:

From: Daniela Tena-Perez <dtperez@la.altamed.org>
Date: August 11, 2016 at 10:48:36 AM PDT

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Thank you

Good Morning Mayor Bao,

Thank you for joining us on Monday for the Clinic Tour and giving us the opportunity to highlight
the services we are providing to many of your constituents (I attached a sample proclamation for
National Health Center Week). It was great to speak to you and we truly appreciate all the great

work you are doing for the Garden Grove community and Orange County.

f will be sending you the HIV data, as well as, the MFT bill information next week. | am looking
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Proclamations

forward to continuing to work together and continuing to empower the Garden Grove
community.

Sincerely,

Daniela Tena-Perez | Policy Analyst, Government Relations

[image/gif:image001.gif]

Tel: 323 201 9718 | Fax: 323 889 7855 | Cell: 323 206 0976 |
Emalil address: DTperezi@la.AltaMed.org

AltaMed.org
Quality Care Without Exception

To Refer a Patient: 877-462-2582

[image/jpeg:image002.jpg]

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email contains confidential and privileged information intended
only for the individual(s) or entity to which itis sent. If you are not the intended recipient, or
responsible for delivery of email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email or telephone.
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Re: INVITE: Acacia's Casino Night, 9/17, 5-9pm

Subject: Re: INVITE: Acacia's Casino Night, 9/17, 5-9pm
_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 18:53:03 -0700 (PDT)

Te: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No, thank you.

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:59 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

<20160707091046359 0001.pdf>
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Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

10fl

Subject: Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 18:55:42 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Pam, please send me details on them. B

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:55 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Priceless Luncheon

to End Human Trafficking
@Ilsland Hotel Grand Ballroom
690 Newport Center Dr

NB

$175 each ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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Re: FYT: Fundraiser, T 9/13, 5:30-8:30pm

lofl

Subject: Re: FYI: Fundraiser, T 9/13, 5:30-8:30pm

. From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 18:56:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sorry. Thank you.

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:47 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

(Same time as CC mtg)

Qasis Center Int'l

3rd Annual Hllumination Fundraiser Recep
207 W 2nd Street

Santa Ana

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax
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Re: INVITE: 50th Anniv, M 9/12 @lpm

Subject: Re: INVITE: 50th Anniv, M 9/12 @1pm
From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 18:58:13 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No thank you

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:44 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
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Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

1ofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

_ From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 18:59:00 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes. Two tix please. What's playing for the finale?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:39 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Shakespeare OC Summer Season Finale
@Festival Amphitheatre

will you attend?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office

714.741.5044 fax
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Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @l1lam

Subject: Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11am
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 21:06:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sure. What's chuseok? Is it customary for me to bring something?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
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Re: INVITE: Grand Jury huncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

Subject: Re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 18 Aug 2016 21:07:52 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Interesting. Do you have the flyer?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:21 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
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Re: Dream Act/ Assemblyman Tom Daly
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Subject: Re: Dream Act / Assemblyman Tom Daly

- From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 19 Aug 2016 07:52:35 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I've check with Jean Gonzalez from the College and she told me they're going to hold off so I'll wait to
hear from her if she chooses to pursue meeting with Asm. Daly. Thank you. B

On Aug 18, 2016, at 11:30 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mayor,

per Norma, Daly's District Director, he would like a little more info about what exactly you'd
like meet. She wanted a little more info than what was in your email to us: how the dream

act prevents students from the opportunity to receive an education at South Coast College.
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

T:714-741-5100 F: 714-741-5044
http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

On Aug 9, 2016, at 8:35 AM, Karen Hernandez <karenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jean Gonzalez" <jgonzalez@southcoastcollege.com>

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
Tom Daly and you and I to discuss how the dream act prevents students from
the opportunity to receive an education at your college, South Coast College.
Aurora from my campaign is cc'd to assist with my calendar.

Thank you,
Bao

> On Aug 5, 2016, at 6:40 PM, Jean Gonzalez
<jgonzalez@southcoastcollege.com> wrote:
>

> Bao,

>

> I will work on it tomorrow.

>

> Thanks again.

>

> Jean
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Re: Dream Act / Assemblyman Tom Daly

>
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

Date: Fri, 19 Aug 2016 07:54:29 -0700 (PDT)

Te: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Pam,
Sorry I missed this. I wasn't available. My calendar fills up very quickly.

On Aug 18, 2016, at 11:09 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

2 of 3

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Christopher Phan" <chrisphan1@hotmail.com>, "phat"
<phat@phatbui.com>, "Beard Kris" <beard4gg@gmail.com>, "Baoc Nguyen"
<baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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
wrote: ‘

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

Thank you so much for taking my call earlier. Like | indicated on the phone
call, [ would love to work with you to get meetings scheduled with the Council

Members.

The individuals who will be in the meeting will be Curt Pringle from our offices
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Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, TO...

and Roger Kinoshita from Jamboree Housing. The topic of discussion is the
Garden Grove Presbyterian Church project. If you need more information on
this project, I'd be happy to provide that.

We would love to get these meetings scheduled right away. That would be so

helpfulll

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
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Re: INVITE: Evening w/Reason Mag Editor, W 8/24 @6pm

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

Subject: Re: INVITE: Evening w/Reason Mag Editor, W 8/24 @6pm
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Fri, 19 Aug 2016 07:55:08 -0700 (PDT)
‘To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

On Aug 18, 2016, at 10:41 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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Re:do you know google?

Subject: Re:do you know google?
From: "Alison Clifton" <thanhquan.vu@health.sa.gov.au>
Date: Sat, 20 Aug 2016 03:43:45 -0700

To: baon@garden-grove.org

Hi,

do you know SEO? do you know Google? do people come to your site from Search
Engine?

I can help you with this.

Please get back to me.

Thanks.
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Re: do people come to your site from ...

Subject: Re: do people come to your site from ...
_From: "Chandra Rowe" <lino@linmick.com.au>

Date: Sat, 20 Aug 2016 06:12:05 -0700

To: baon(@garden-grove.org

Hi,
do you know SEOC? do people come to your site from Search Engine?
I can help vyou with this.

Please get back to me.

Thanks.
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Mosquito spraying

Subject: Mosquito spraying

From: richard fagerlund <askthebugman2013@gmail.com>
Date: Sun, 21 Aug 2016 10:01:14 -0600

To: richard fagerlund <askthebugman2013@gmail.com>

The insecticide you are going to spray for mosquitoes, Duet, is not safe. It is a synthetic pyrethroid.
Synthetic pyrethroids are known to be able to cause lymphoma and leukemia in children and can cause
pregnant women to have autistic children. Also the active ingredient,

Prallethrin: (RS)-2-methyl-4-ox0-3-(2-propynyl) cyclopent- 2-enyl-(1RS)-cis, trans-chrysanthemate, has
acute contact toxicity with honeybees acute dietary toxicity with some birds and even reproductive
toxicity with some birds. It will kill other insects as well, but probably very few mosquitoes. It won’t
affect Aedes aegypti mosquitoes as they are daytime biters and are hiding at night and will not come in
contact with the pesticide.

In reality, government agencies shouldn't be spraying for mosquitoes anyway. It is up to homeowners to
keep standing water off their property and to wear good insect repellents when they go outside. Folks
should make sure they have good screens on your windows and doors to keep mosquitoes and other
insects out. They should empty standing water from flower pots, buckets, barrels and similar containers
and change the water in bird baths weekly. Keep wading pools empty and on their sides when not in use.
In other words, don’t provide breeding grounds for the mosquitoes. City and county agencies can put
larvicides such as Bt in any ponds or pools of standing water on city and county property and that will
help stop the breeding process of mosquitoes.

Please refrain from endangering the people in the area. Mosquito control is about education, not
wholesale spraying of toxic pesticides.

Richard Fagerlund
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Study 1 Vector Control-Opposition to Aerial Spraying

Subject: Study 1 Vector Control-Opposition to Aerial Spraying
_From: Emily Trenkner <emilyktrenk@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, 21 Aug 2016 09:34:30 -0700

To: Emily <emilyktrenk@gmail.com>

[ am writing today to express my strong opposition to any aerial spraying in Orange County. Please consider the health of
our community including environmental impacts and most importantly the health of our citizens especially the most
vulnerable members including our children. As a parent this issue is very important to me. I have included below a

brief description and the conclusion of just one study from the National Institute of Health concerning the dangers

of aerial spraying. Please take the time to read the study and become as informed as possible regarding the myriad dangers
of spraying chemicals over our community in this manner. [ am counting on you to keep our children safe.

This study looked at the onset and course of puberty are under the control of the neurcendocrine system. Factors
affecting the timing and regulation of the functions of this system may alter the onset and course of puberty. Several
environmental endocrine disruptors (EDs) with significant influences on the normal course of puberty have been
identified. Numerous animal and human studies concerning EDs have been conducted showing that these substances
may extensively affect human health; nevertheless, there are still several issues that remain to be clarified. In this paper,
the available evidence from animal and human studies on the effects of environmental EDs with the potential to cause
precocious or delayed puberty was reviewed.

In conclusion, it is worth noting that for EDs, to cause impairment of endocrine functions, time of exposure is as
important as dose, duration and age at exposure. Moreover, a single chemical substance may result in multiple
endocrine system dysfunctions via several mechanisms. To date, various EDs have been shown to exert unwanted

ffects on pubertal development. It is possible that there are numerous other chemicals with potential harmful effects on

pubertal development. Future population-based studies are warranted for further investigation.

The link to the study is here http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3065309/

More information can be found on our petitionhttps:/www.ch
by-orange-county-vector-control

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Emily Trenkner
Orange County Resident
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Re: Another couch on Newland street

Subject: Re: Another couch on Newland street

From: A T <bigtome78@gmail.com>

“Date: Sun, 21 Aug 2016 09:42:12 -0700
To: Carolyn Melanson <carolynm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: CityManager <citymanager(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, cityclerk <cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
building <building(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, neighborhood <neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
housing <housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, communityrelations <communityrelations@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, police <police@garden-grove.org>, publicworks <publicworks(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

two more couches... I know you are probably getting tired of hearing from me...

Garden Grove blvd. just east of newland st. on the south side of the street

Trask ave. just west of yockey on the north side of the street.

thanks

On Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 1:33 PM, Carolyn Melanson <carolynm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you for the follow-up, Adam. I will request that our Right-of-Way division
assess the area to determine the delay.

Carolyn Melanson

- Department Secretary

- City of Garden Grove
Public Works

13802 Newhope Street
Garden Grove, CA 92843
(714) 741-5375

(714) 741-5419 Fax

From: "A" <bigtome78@gmail.com>

To: "Carolyn Melanson" <carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "CityManager" <citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "cityclerk"
<cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "building" <building@ci.garden-grove.ca.
us>, "neighborhood” <neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "housing"
<housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "communityrelations”
<communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "police" <police@garden-
grove.org>, "publicworks" <publicworks@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bao Nguyen"
<baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

- Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 11:59:27 AM

Subject: Re: Another couch on Newland street

mattress and carts are still there...

On Tue, Jul 26, 2016 at 10:46 AM, Carolyn Melanson <carolynm@ci.garden-
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Re: Another couch on Newland street

grove.ca.us> wrote:
Thank you for your recent email. Work orders have been generated to address

the pick up of the abandoned mattress as well as the shopping carts.
Please advise if there is anything else we can help with.

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

Cc: "CityManager" <citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "cityclerk”
<cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "building" <building@ci.garden-grove.ca.
us>, "neighborhood" <neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "housing"
<housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "communityrelations”
<communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "police" <police@garden-
grove.org>, "publicworks" <publicworks@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bao
Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:26:00 AM

Subject: Re: Another couch on Newland street

there is another mattress on newland south of garden grove blvd. it is on the
southbound side of the street. there are also several abandoned shopping carts
on the north bound side. all are north of the 22 frwy.

please schedule a service call to have them removed.

thanks.
Adam

On Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 11:46 AM, Carolyn Melanson <carolynm@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mr. Tomeo,

Thank you for your recent information regarding two discarded couches. A
work order has been generated to schedule a pick up through our trash
service contractor.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

My best,
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

From: "AT" <bigtome78@gmail.com>

To: citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
building@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
police@garden-grove.org, publicworks@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, baon@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 10:35:03 AM

Subject: Re: Another couch on Newland street

there are two more couches on the sidewalk travelling southbound on Newland Street
from Garden Grove Blvd. before you get to the 22 freeway overpass.
please schedule a pick up.

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 8:34 AM, A T <bigtome78@gmail.com> wrote:

three more couches on Newland. one on the street north of Larson on the west side
of the street. One of the north west corner of larson and newland. One further
south of larson, again on the west side of the street. All three are north of the 22
freeway overpass.

does no one else request this garbage be removed?

On Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 7:37 AM, A T <bigtome78@gmail.com> wrote:
Southbound side.

Can you schedule a pickup?

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: AT

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 7:42 PM

To: citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; building@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us; neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; police@garden-grove.org; publicworks@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us
. Subject: Homeless and his garbage
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Re: Another couch on Newland street

Northbound Newland street under 22 freeway over crossing.
Please remedy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: AT

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 7:49 PM

To: citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; cityclerk@ci.garden-grove,ca.us; building@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us; neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; police@garden-grove.org; publicworks@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us
Subject: Re: More large trash on Newland Street

As the items are still there, and you have taken no action in cleaning up garbage grove, |
need you to tell me what you want me to do with this trash.

1.1can move it to the middle of the street so that you can locate it easier for your pickup.
That may cause an accident, but at least the trash will be collected.

2.l can drop it off on the lawn at city Hall, so that everyone can relish in the garbage,
eye-sore that | have to live through daily.

3.1 can deliver it to the mayor's house, so that he can see the stellar job that the rest of the
city's representatives are doing.

Please advise.

Adam Tomeo
Homeowner and registered voter living in garden grove

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: AT

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 11:39 PM

© To: citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; cityclerk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; building@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us; neighborhood@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; housing@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
communityrelations@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; police@garden-grove.org; publicworks@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us
- Subject: More large trash on Newland Street

| there is an abandoned mattress, box spring, headboard on north bound Newland,
just north of the 22 freeway overpass
there is an abandoned chair on southbound Newland just before Larson

~ there is an abandoned couch on southbound Newland just past Larson

| pray these are disposed of properly in the near and immediate future.

Adam Tomeo
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Fwd: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat, 1/5

Subject: Fwd: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat, 1/5
- From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 07:49:18 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher” <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>, phat
<phat@phatbui.com>

@Terranea Resort ~ No Cost ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "APALF" <info@apalf.org>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:45:59 PM
 Subject: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat (January 5-6, 2017)

We invite you to join us for the 3™ Annual California Asian Leadership Network of Electeds (CALNET)
Leadership Retreat on January 5-6, 2017, at the Terranea Resort, Ranchos Palos Verdes. The theme of the
retreat is "What Will It Take to Have an APA President?”

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation {APALF) launched CALNET in 2014 as a statewide
network of Asian Pacific American (APA) elected and appointed officials. The CALNET Leadership Refreat
brings together more than 75 of California’s most prominent APA govemment leaders including State
Treasurer John Chiang, State Controlier Betty Yee and San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee. Ov er 240 elected and
appointed leaders have been invited to this year’s convening.

Event Details

WHAT:

3rd Annual CALNET Leadership Retreat - What Wil It Take to Have An APA President2

WHEN:

January 5-6, 2017

WHERE:
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Fwd: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat, 1/5

Terranea Resort - 100 Terranea Way, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

COST:

Partficipation in the retreat (meals, sessions, ov ernight stay on January 5th) is provided at no cost to invifed
elected officials and appoinfees. Travel arrangements and expenses are the responsibilify of each
aftendee. Retreat attendance constitutes a reportable gift but does not count fowards the gift imit due to
APALF's non-profit status.

For questions or additional information, piease contact APALF Director Amy Watanabe
at amy@apalf.org or (310) 488-4184. To confirm your attendance, please register through the link below
by Friday, November 18, 2016.

CALNET Retreat Registration: hitp://bit.ly/CALNET2017

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation was founded in 2004 as a non-partisan, nonprofit
501{c)(3) organization designed to help prepare and better equip Asian Pacific American leaders for public
service and civic inv olvement.

Thank you and we wil follow up with you shortly regarding your participation in this important event.

Sincerely,

Tim Dayonot

President, APALF

Ron Wong

Founder, APALF
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INVITE: Korean Fest, F 9/30 @6:30pm

Subject: INVITE: Korean Fest, F 9/30 @6:30pm
. From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 07:59:33 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher" <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>, Beard Kris
<beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jonesdgg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

@Garden Square Shopping Center, 9820-9944 Garden Grove Blvd (GG Bivd & Brookhurst Way) ~
Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "kaff oc" <kaffocusa@gmail.com>

To: "noellek” <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 6:12:22 PM

Subject: 2016 International Festival of OC

Korean American Festival Foundation of OC

9828 Garden Grove Bivd. #207

Garden Grove, Calif. 92844

Tel: 714-537-7404 Fax; 714-537-7401

Email: kaffocusa@gmail.com Web: www. kaffoc.org

You are also cordially invited to attend the Festival’s Opening Ceremony
at 9828 Garden Grove Blvd., Garden Grove, at 6:30 PM. on Friday
September 30, 2016.

Opening Ceremony

Date and Time: Friday, September BOth, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Garden Square Shopping Center
9820-9944 Garden Grove Blvd (GG Blvd & Brookhurst Way)

Garden Grove, CA, 92844

lof2 9/22/2016 11:03 AM



INVITE: Korean Fest, I 9/30 @6:30pm

Open Car Parade Date and Time: Saturday, October 1st, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Place: Ramada Plaza Hotel
10022 Garden Grove Bivd
Garden Grove, CA, 92844

. application/vnd.openxmiformats-
; | Content-Type:

Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove Mayor.docx officedocument.wordprocessingml. document

: Content-Encoding: base64 |

—RSVP Form.doc

RSVP Form.doc Content-Type: application/msword

Content-Encoding: base64
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Kereans American Festival Foundation of OC

9828 Garden Grove Blvd #207-Barden Grove, CA 92844
Tel: 714-537-7404 - Fax: 714-537-7401

E-mail: kaffocusa@gmail.com » Web: www.kaffoc.org

August 18, 2016

Honorable Bao Nguyen
Garden Grove Mayor

Dear Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove Mayor

I am writing to request your congratulatory letter on the upcoming Opening
Ceremony of the 2016 International Festival of OC. The event will take place at
9828 Garden Grove Blvd., Garden Grove, at 6:30PM. on Friday September 30,
2016. Please send your letter and a photograph by August 31, 2016 in order
to print your message in the Festival Program Booklet.
1. You are also cordially invited to attend the Festival’s Opening Ceremony

at 9828 Garden Grove Blvd., Garden Grove, at 6:30 PM. on Friday

September 30, 2016.

Opening Ceremony

Date and Time: Friday, September 30t, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
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
10022 Garden Grove Blvd
Garden Grove, CA, 92844



RSVP Form

2016 International Festival
September 30" to October 2q4, 2016

Office Of:

Mailing address for VIP Parking Passes:

Opening Ceremony
Date & Time: Friday, September 30, 2016 at 6:30 pm

YES, | will attend: NO, unable to attend:

Open Car Parade
Date & Time: Saturday, October 1st, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.
Location: 10022 Garden Grove Blvd (GG Blvd & Brookhurst Way)

YES, | will attend: NO, unable to attend:

Please RSVP via email at: kaffocusa@gmail.com or (714)537 - 7401(Fax)
by August 31s, 2016

For additional information, Please contact Sunny Park at 714-537-7404



INVITE: Korean Fest Parade, S 10/1 @1pm

Subject: INVITE: Korean Fest Parade, S 10/1 @1pm

From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 08:25:44 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phan, Christopher” <chrisphanl@hotmail.com>, Beard Kris
<beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Open Car Parade Date and Time: Saturday, October 1st, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Place: Ramada Plaza Hotel

10022 Garden Grove Blvd

Garden Grove, CA, 82844
Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

- From: "kaff oc" <kaffocusa@gmail.com>
To: "noellek”" <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>
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

Email: kaffocusa@gmail.com Web: www.kaffoc.org

You are also cordially invited to attend the Festival's Opening Ceremony
at 9828 Garden Grove Blvd., Garden Grove, at 6:30 PM. on Friday
September 30, 2016.

Opening Ceremony

Date and Time: Friday, September 30th, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Garden Square Shopping Center
9820-9944 Garden Grove Bivd (GG Blvd & Brookhurst Way)

1of2 9/22/2016 11:04 AM



INVITE: Korean Fest Parade, S 10/1 @Ipm

Garden Grove, CA, 92844

Open Car Parade Date and Time: Saturday, October 1st, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Place: Ramada Plaza Hotel
10022 Garden Grove Blvd
Garden Grove, CA, 92844

application/vnd.openxmlformats-
Content-Type: .
Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove Mayor.doex officedocument.wordprocessingml.document
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

9828 Garden Grove Blvd #207-Garden Grove, CA 92844
Tel: 714-537-7404 « Fax: 714-537-7401

E-mail: kaffocusa@gmail.com - Web: www.kaffoc.org

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

Date and Time: Friday, September 30t 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
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
September 30t to October 2,4, 2016

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
Location: 10022 Garden Grove Bivd (GG Bivd & Brookhurst Way)

YES, | will attend: NO, unable to aftend:

Please RSVP via email at: kaffocusa@gmail.com or (714)537 - 7401(Fax)
by August 315, 2016

For additional information, Please contact Sunny Park at 714-537-7404



re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

1ofl

Subject: re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am
From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 08:28:31 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The flyer is attached.
~ Pam

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:07:52 PM

Subject: Re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

Interesting. Do you have the flyer?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4.21 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

@The Phoenix Club
1340 S Sanderson Ave
Anaheim

speaker: Damon Tucker, OCDA Major Fraud Unit & Thomas J Reitz, FBI OC
Complex Financial Crimes

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
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Reserve NOW -Thurs. Sept 8th GJAOC Luncheon Page 1.

Grand Jurors Association of OC Luncheon

Thursday, September 8th, 2016

Qamm Tucker, OCDA Major Fraud Unit

& "E“h@meﬁg J. Reitz, FBI OC Complex Financial Crimes

- Both these gentlemen were recently featured ina Taxpayer's Watchdog
0C Auditor Controller's Seminar on "Keeping a Close Eve on the Public's Money”

Damon ?mgk@%‘; Supervising Investigator,
Major Fraud, Real Estate Fraud & Cybercrimes Unit,
OC District Attorney

Damon has over 20 vears of law enforcement experience
with multiple agencies. He is also an adjunct in Criminal Justice Dept.
at Cal State - Long Beach and frequent national speaker on
Identity Theft, Credit Card Fraud, Internet Crime & White Collar Crime.
He has both a Bachelors and Master from Cal. State - Long Beach.

ttne Mt canatanteonntact comfviznaleditor/visual editor mreview isnPasentuid=11254075 . 7/29/2014



Reserve NOW -Thurs. Sept 8th GJAOC Luncheon Page 2

Thomas J. Reitz, Supervising Senior Resident Agent

For Complex Financial Crimes, FBI - OC
Agent Reitz supervises a squad of 11 Special Agents of the FBI
who investigate frauds in areas of mortgage, banking, bankruptcy &
corporations in OC. He works closely with U.5. Attorney's Office &
OC District Attorney's Office to oblain prosecution of larger,
multi-state fraud schemes. He received his degree from UC - Berkeley,
his FBI Agent training at Quantico, VA. and is a CPA. Tom has
investigated cases both overtly & by utilizing various undercover/alias
identities & was case agent on dozens of multi-mitlion dollar fraud cases.

Thursday, September 8, 2016
Luncheon served promptly at 11:45 AM
Doors open at 11:15 AM at The Phoenix Club
1340 So. Sanderson Ave. Anaheim

$20 w/ Reservation --- $ 25 at the Door
Menu Choices: 1. Beef Roulade or 2. Chinese Chicken Salad
For reservations, please contact:
Joe Quiros (949) 651-0113 or email: imguiros@cox.net
Leave your 1. NAME 2. PHONE NUMBER & 3. MENU SELECTION
when making reservation, so we can have adequate meals on hand
CALL NOW for reservations or by Monday, September 5th at very latest
OR PAY THE "AT THE DOOR™ PRICE

Reservations NOT cancelled by 9/5/16 will be billed

Directions:
1. Exit on Ball Road from the 57 Fwy. 2. Go East on Ball Road to Phoenix Club Dr.
3. Turn Seath on Phoenix Club Dr. - 4. Turn Right on Sanderson Ave,

Grand Jurors Association of OO
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Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11lam

lofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11lam
From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 08:32:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| don't think you have to bring anything and | don't think you brought anything the last time
you attended, but the flyer is also attached, just in case.

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:06:58 PM

Subject: Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11am

Sure. What's chuseok? Is it customary for me to bring something?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4.25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@eci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

| Content-Type: lication/pdf |
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tan Grove, DA Y2544
538

To: Honorable Bao Nguyen, Mayor July 20, 2016
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway , P.O.Box 3070

Garden Grove CA 82842

You are cordially invited 1o the Korean harvest “ Chuseok” festival
celebration held by Korean American Senijors Association of Orange on
September 9th, 2016. "Chuseok” is the traditional Korean harvest
celebration as it is called Korean Thanksgiving Day. *"Chuseok” is one of
the four primary fraditional festivals still celebrated since Korean 5,000
year old history. It is a major harvest that takes place every fall around the
time of the Autumn Equinox.

During this festival, which lasts for three days in Korea, individuals
and families visit their ancestors hometowns to pay respect to the spirits
of their ancestors through traditional rituals. Families also share a feast of
fraditional Korean foods, which includes rice cakes, and spend time
playing traditional folk games while giving thanks for a year of abundance.

Please join the Korean American Seniors Association of Orange
County for its “Chuseok” festival as we give thanks for the bountiful

harvest of this year.

WHAT: * Chuseok” celebration
WHEN: September §, 2016~ Frnday ~ THMEZ 1100 A M.
PLACE: Community Meeting Center

11300 Stanford Ave. Garden Grove CA 92842
CONTACT: Nicholas Lee, Sr. Vice President, Ph:714-420-1356
Work: 714-530-6705 Email: kasofoc@amail. com
Please RSVP by August 25, 2016 with your congratulation message to

be placed on “Chuseok” pamphlet so that we can plan and prepare

accordingly. Thank you,

Sincerely Yours,

7 : o L
S e e

Chol Sun, PAK President




Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

Subject: Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

_ From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 08:34:08 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Apparently, this is the finale. Their flyer is attached.

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 6:59:00 PM
Subject: Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

Yes. Two tix piease. What's playing for the finale?

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:39 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

20160822075348537.pdf .
| Content-Encoding: base64
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Join us for our Summer Season Finale on the 15® Anniversary of 9-11.

An upbeat observation and celebration featuring the outstanding ORCHESTRE
SURREAL! It’s a jam session you’ll never forget, with TV and Film’s most outstanding
musicians, those who play for all your favorite shows, and who come together once a
year to let it all hang out as ORCHESTRE SURREAL. It’s one of the best bands you’ll
ever see! Rock, pop, jazz, classical. .. they jam it all up. Check them out on youtube.

The show will be hosted by our own Artistic Director John Walcutt (TITANIC, LITTLE
MISS SUNSHINE), and John will perform his own 9-11 spoken word piece, THE
MYTHOLOGY OF ME, which was presented in LA on the 5™ Anniversary of 9-11, and
which Emmy and Golden Globe Winner Jeffrey Tambor caﬂed “One of the three most
moving evenings I’ve ever spent in a theatre.”

SUNDAY NIGHT SEPTEMBER 11, 2016 AT THE FESTIVAL AMPHITHEATRE
7:30PM ALL TICKETS $20 AT www shakespearece oro

FREE TICKETS TO ALL FAMILIES OF FIRST RESPONDERS (Police, Fire, and
Ambulance): email info@shakespeareoc ore with subject line “9-11 TIX”. Include
Name, phone number and number of requested tickets.




Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

Subject: Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

. From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 08:35:53 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,
attached is their invitation with additional information. Thanks.
~ Pam

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 6:55:42 PM
Subject: Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

Pam, please send me details on them. B

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:55 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Priceless Luncheon

to End Human Trafficking
@lsland Hotel Grand Ballroom
690 Newport Center Dr

NB

$175 each ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

| e
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RICELESS
LUNCHEON
TO END HUMAN TRAFFICKING

ATURDA'
SEPTEMBER 17, 2016

5 %g

Guest Speaker, Ernie Allen

WE.E%m&%m,mwﬁ%m%ﬁ;m%ﬂm%q@,mzQWW?@ @ﬁ@qm.m% @m e@%ﬁ@. m@mwm@%,mm
PARTMERSHIPS AND THE DARNK 3IDE OF THE IMNTERNE

Ernie Allen is a world leader in the fight against

d abduction, sexual exploitation, sexual
violence and human trafficking and pornography.
As founding Chairman of the National Center for
Missirg & Exploited Children in 1984, Ernie Allen
served as president and CEQ until 2012, During
his tenure, more than 180,000 missing children
were recovered, The recovery rate increased
from 62% in 1990 to 97% in 2012, He created
missing children hotline and established the national

Honal 24-he
ne for reporting child sexual exploitation. He also created the Child

Victim Identification Program to analyze millions of child pornography images

to rescue child victims and help capture their sex offenders.

Mr. Allen brought global attention fo the risks of unregulated virtual currencies
and the anonymous “Deep Web” and created a task force whose policy
recommendations are being implemented worldwide. In 1998 he founded
& Exp

President and CEQ until 2014, He has received numerous top awards from the

-

ihe International Centre for Mi

oited Children and served as iis

1.5, Depariment of Justice and his work has also been recognized by four US
Preside’ is a greal honor to host Mr. Allen as our Keynote Speaker for the
2016 1 Lss Luncheon to End Human Trafficking.




Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, DA...

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, DATES to choose
. From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 09:31:17 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: bao@bao2016.com

Mayor,
here are some dates/times they provided. Please let me know if any work for you. Thanks.

Below are all the dates and times in the near future that work for our team. Could you see if any of these work
for the rest of the Councilmembers and Mayor? Like | indicated before, we would like for all of these meetings
to be individual meetings with each of the elected officials.

DATE TIME

8/22/2016 10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.
8/23/2016 1:30p.m. - 2:30 p.m.
8/24/2016 8:30a.m.-10:30a.m.
8/31/2016 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
9/1/2016 11:00 a.m.- 12:00 noon
9/6/2016 3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
9/8/2016 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

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

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 7:54:29 AM

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, TODAY Th 8/18 at
4pm?

Pam,
Sorry | missed this. | wasn't available. My calendar fills up very quickly.

On Aug 18, 2016, at 11:09 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mayor, per Aurora, you are available this afternoon. So would you be able to meet
at 4pm today? Thanks. ~ Pam

According to the Campaign Calendar, the Mayor will be available from 1230

1 of4 9/22/2016 11:08 AM



Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, DA...

2 o0f4

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

On Aug 16, 2016, at 2:25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Mayor,
are you interested in meeting with them? If so, I will choose one of the
times Aurora provided below. Thanks.

Pam

From: "aurorajohnson” <aurorajohnson@bao2016.com>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Christopher Phan" <chrisphan1@hotmail.com>, "phat"
<phat@phatbui.com>, "Beard Kris" <beard4gg@gmail.com>, "Bao
Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:44:09 PM

Subject: Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church
project

Hello,

According to the Campaign Calendar, the Mayor will be available from

9/22/2016 11:08 AM



Re: Pringle Meeting Request re: GG Presbyterian Church project, DA...

30f4

1230 through 530 on Thursday, from 11 to 7 on Friday, and prior to 4
PM next Wednesday the 24th.

Regards,

Aurora Johnson

714 274 3653
aurorajochnson@bao2016.com

On Aug 16, 2016 12:42 PM, "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> wrote:
Council Members,
please let me know a few dates/times you'd prefer to meet. Thank
you.

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

Thank you so much for taking my call earlier. Like | indicated on the
phone call, | would love to work with you to get meetings scheduled
with the Council Members.

The individuals who will be in the meeting will be Curt Pringle from
our offices and Roger Kinoshita from Jamboree Housing. The topic of
discussion is the Garden Grove Presbyterian Church project. If you
need more information on this project, I'd be happy to provide that.

We would love to get these meetings scheduled right away. That
would be so helpfull!

Again, let me know if you have any further questions on the content
of the meeting and if you have any available dates and times that |
can compare with our calendars.

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
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Fwd: Sweeney Todd Musical tix

Subject: Fwd: Sweeney Todd Musical tix

From: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 11:17:17 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beard Kris <beard4gg@gmail.com>, Steve Jones
<jones4gg@gmail.com>, phat <phat@phatbui.com>

Interested in Sweeney Todd tickets for the Gem Theatre?

Sweeney Todd

Book by Hugh Wheeler

Music and lyrics by Stephen Sondheim
Directed by Damien Lorton

September 29 - October 23, 2016

OPENING SOON AT:

The GEM Theater

12852 Main Street

Garden Grove, CA 92840

714.741.9550 x221
Reserve your tickets now!
For more info, call
714.741.9550 x221 or e-mail us
atboxoffice@onemoreproductions.com

Just in time for Halloween, an infamous treat, SWEENEY TODD!

An unjustly exiled barber returns home in 19th century London seeking vengeance against the lecherous judge
~who framed him and ravaged his young wife. The road to revenge leads Todd to Mrs. Lovett, a resourceful
proprietress of a failing pie shop, above which he opens a new barber practice. Mrs. Lovett’s luck sharply shifts
when Todd’s thirst for blood inspires the integration of an ingredient into her meat pies that has the people of
London lining up. And the carnage has only just begun!

SWEENEY TODD has become a bloody, worldwide success since being awarded 8 Tony'’s, including Best
Musical. Stephen Sondheim and Hugh Wheeler crafted a tasty, thrilling, theatrical treat that has simultaneously
shocked, awed, and delighted audiences across the world.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Elaine Maae" <elainem@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:52:07 AM

Subject: Re: 1 Sweeney Todd Musical tix

Sure, | can ask him when | get back later this week. Would you mind asking if anyone else
would like tickets for that performance? I'll ask for all of them at the same time.
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Fwd: Sweeney Todd Musical tix

Thank you.
~Elaine~

On Aug 22, 2016, at 6:38 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

Tofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: luncheon, S 9/17 @11:30am

From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:05:45 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Got it. No thank you. B

On Aug 22, 2016, at 8:35 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4.55 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

| <20160822075705124.pdf>
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Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30

lTofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: 9-11 event, Sun 9/11 @7:30
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:07:08 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Got it. Thank you.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 8:34 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

| <20160822075348537.pdf>
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Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @l1lam

Subject: Re: INVITE: Chuseok Celebration, F 9/9 @11lam
From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:10:49 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Got it. Thank you.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 8:32 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

[ don't think you have to bring anything and [ don't think you brought anything the last time
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

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:25 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

I <20160822075150398.pdf>

1ofl 9/22/2016 11:10 AM



Re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am

1ofl

Subject: Re: INVITE: Grand Jury luncheon, Th 9/8 @11:45am
From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:11:24 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No thank you.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 8:28 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:21 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

| <20160822075024141.pdf>

speaker: Damon Tucker, OCDA Major Fraud Unit & Thomas J Reitz, FBI OC
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Re: INVITE: Korean Fest, F 9/30 @6:30pm

1of2

Subject: Re: INVITE: Korean Fest, F 9/30 @6:30pm

From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:12:53 -0700 (PDT)
To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sorry. Out of town that day.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 7:59 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

@Garden Square Shopping Center, 9820-9944 Garden Grove Blvd (GG Bivd & Brookhurst
Way) ~ Interested?

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

9828 Garden Grove Blvd. #207

Garden Grove, Calif. 92844

Tel: 714-537-7404 Fax: 714-537-7401

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

Date and Time: Friday, September 30“’, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Garden Square Shopping Center
9820-9944 Garden Grove Blvd (GG Blvd & Brookhurst Way)
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Re: INVITE: Korean Fest, F 9/30 @6:30pm

2 o0f2

Garden Grove, CA, 92844

Open Car Parade Date and Time: Saturday, October 1st, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Place: Ramada Plaza Hotel
10022 Garden Grove Blvd
Garden Grove, CA, 92844

<Bao Nguyen, Garden Grove Mayor.docx>
<RSVP Form.doc>

9/22/2016 11:10 AM



Re: INVITE: Korean Fest Parade, S 10/1 @lpm

1of2

Subject: Re: INVITE: Korean Fest Parade, S 10/1 @1pm
From: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:14:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes. Please make all arrangements. Thank you.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 8:25 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

Email: kaffocusa@amail.com Web: www.kaffoc.org

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

Date and Time: Friday, September 30”‘, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
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
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Re: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat, 1/5

Subject: Re: INVITATION: CALNET Leadership Retreat, 1/5
- From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:16:50 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Can I decide after November?

On Aug 22, 2016, at 7:49 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

We invite you to join us for the 3" Annual California Asian Leadership Network of Electeds (CALNET)
Leadership Retreat on January 5-6, 2017, at the Terranea Resort, Ranchos Palos Verdes. The theme of the
retreat is"What Will It Take to Have an APA President?"”

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation [APALF) launched CALNET in 2014 as a statewide
network of Asian Pacific American (APA) elected and appointed officials. The CALNET Leadership Retreat
brings together more than 75 of California’s most prominent APA government leaders including State
Treasurer John Chiang, State Controller Betty Yee and San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee. Over 240 elected and
appointed leaders hav e been invited to this year's conv ening.

Event Delails

WHAT:

3rd Annual CALNET Leadership Retreat — What Will It Take to Have An APA President?

WHEN:

January 5- 46,2017
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
elected officigls and appointees. Travel arrangements and expenses are the responsibility of each
attendee. Retreat attendance constitutes a reportable gift but does not count towards the gift imit due
to APALF's non-profit status.

For questions or additional information, please contact APALF Director Amy Watanabe
at amy@apalf.org or (310) 488-4184. To confirm your atfendance, please register through the link below
by Friday, November 18, 2016.

CALNET Relreat Registration: hitp://bit.ly/CALNET2017

The Asian Pacific American Leadership Foundation was founded in 2004 as a non-partisan, nonprofit
501{c){3) organization designed to help prepare and better equip Asian Pacific American leaders for
public service and civic involvement.

Thank you and we wil foliow up with you shortly regarding your particioation in this important event.

Sincerely,

Tim Dayonot

President, APALF

Ron Wong

Founder, APALF
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Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/107

Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/107
'From: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:17:24 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,
did you still want tickets to the Polynesian dance at the Festival Amphitheatre?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 5:50:28 PM

Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre

Mayor,

| am sorry to just be replying about this. But Kim was on vacation and we didn't find out till
just now that this is not a Shakespeare OC event, so they aren't comping us tickets. But there
is a website that you can purchase tickets on and the City can reimburse you.
http://bolsatickets.com/show-calendar/show-tickets/scent-of-vn-huong-viet/

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

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 3:52:04 PM

Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre

That works.

On Mar 28, 2016, at 3:50 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

It's usually 8-ish, but | will verify.
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Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/10?

20f2

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 3:47:39 PM

Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre

I'm interested in the Vietcam on 5/1 and Polynesian dance on 9/10. But the flyer
does say what time.

On Mar 28, 2016, at 10:13 AM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Attached is the latest flyer from the Gem Theatre about their upcoming
season. If you are interested in tickets, please let me know ASAP!
Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

<20160328093658167.pdf>
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Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/107

Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/107
- From: Bao Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:31:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No thank you.

On Aug 22, 2016, at 12:17 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

{ Subject: Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre

Mayor,

| am sorry to just be replying about this. But Kim was on vacation and we didn't find out till
just now that this is not a Shakespeare OC event, so they aren't comping us tickets. But
there is a website that you can purchase tickets on and the City can reimburse you.
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
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Re: Upcoming productions at Gem Theatre, 9/107?

On Mar 28, 2016, at 3:50 PM, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-agrove.ca.us> wrote:

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
wrote:;

Attached is the latest flyer from the Gem Theatre about their
upcoming season. If you are interested in tickets, please let me know
ASAP! Thanks.

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

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 14:27:31 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>

CC: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Lisa Kim <lisak(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Laura
Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Jennifer:

Laura Stover is our HR Director. Laura tells me that we use four medical facilities for our
different needs, whether it's pre-employment physicals, DOT random drug testing, or an
employee injury on the job. Those medical clinics each have contracts with a lab for test
results. For example, our pre-employment drug screens done by Edwards Medical Group are
forwarded to Quest Diagnostics, and Quest bills Edwards Medical. Laura reminds me that we
do not have a contract directly with a medical lab for toxicology, rather those type of tests are
processed through a Medical Clinic. I am assuming you would like to develop a contract with
our medical clinics. The following are those groups:

Pre Employment Medical — Medical Facility Vendors

Edward Medical Group -Dr. Pyune
(714) 741-4900

Bertha (in back) or Helen

*There are two Bertha’s in the office

Pacific Medical Group — Dr. Linnemann

(714) 557-5599 ’

Bobbie Davis, Office Manager — bobbie@pacmedclinic.com

Darrell Prescott, Business Development (949) 350-6871 / drl@pacmedclinic.com

Primary & Multi Specialty Clinics of Anaheim - Dr. Tabrizi
DBI Gateway Urgent Care

(714) 520-5858

Renee McGuire, Account Executive — reneem@pmcamd.com

Worker’s Compensation

ProCare Injury Center

(949) 752 -1111

Erin Sing, Workers Comp Collector — (949) 752-1111 x 234/
erin@procareworkinjurycenter.com

[ hope this is helpful. Please feel free to contact/email Laura or | directly for more information.
Regards,
Scott
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Re: Follow up re: HR

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM
~ City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Scott C. Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jennifer Nam" <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>, "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 8:33:45 AM

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
something to you. "

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

| just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details on how we
run our toxicological screenings for employees. Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

Bao
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Update: Hugo Martinez Letter(s) - Hlegal Tree Planting

Subject: Update: Hugo Martinez Letter(s) - [llegal Tree Planting
- From: Karen Hernandez <karenh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 14:58:42 -0700 (PDT)

To: Bao Nguyen <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Pam Haddad <pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor,

I wanted to provide you with a quick update on Mr. Hugo Martinez's letters (attached)
regarding the illegal planting of palm trees at 13602 Gaines Circle:

e Per Maria Stipe, Public Works staff met with Mr. Martinez during the second week of
August, and provided him an extension to comply. He was pleased and planned to
address the matter upon return from his vacation.

Thank you,

Karen Hernandez

Temp. Administrative Secretary to the City Manager
City of Garden Grove

T: 714-741-5100 F: 714-741-5044
http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Content-T} : lication/pdf
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Content-Encoding: base64
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Hugo and Miriam Martinez
13602 Gaines Circle
Garden Grove, CA. 82843
714/530-7731
hmart10736@aol.com

August 4, 2016

Attn: Mayor BOA NGUYEN,
Mayor Pro Team, STEVEN R. JONES,
Council Member, CHRISTOPHER V. PHAN,
Council Member, PHAT BUI, and
Council Member KRIS BEARD

Ref: “Important Notice” Issued 07/19/2016, by the City of Garden Grove

Today is the due date for me, the homeowner, fo take corrective action in
reference to the “Important Notice” letter | received from Richard Gosselin,
Inspector, Public Works, dated July 19, 2016. (See Attached)

[ replied to the above mentioned notice, via email, to inspector Gosselin and a

copy sent to the City Manager, Mr. Scott C. Stiles, on July 25, 2016. Yet, to this
date, | have received no response.

On August 3, 2016, | personally delivered a hard copy of my response letter to
the City to ensure timely receipt.

I wish you, honorable Mayor, and Pro Team members, to be aware of the case
surrounding this problem with “trees” planted (by us) on City property without
prior City approval. | have lived in the City of Garden Grove over 35 years.

In my defense, | requested an appeal to inspector Gosselin’s order to remove the
planted trees which, in our opinion, beautifies the street, be recanted and allow

us to maintain the trees as planted. They pose no risk to the public, as inspector
Gosselin alleges.

I envite you all to tour our home on Gaines Circle and decide for yourself i,
indeed, this matter should be addressed by the City.

Sincerely,
Hugo & Miriam Martinez.
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City of Garden Grove
Public Works

13802 Newhope Street
P.O. Box 3070

Garden Grove, CA 92843

ATTN: Richard Gosselin, Inspector
SUBJECT: Reply to “Important Notice” Issued on 07/19/2016

Dear Mr. Gosselin:

Firstly, the palms you are referring to were NOT recently planted as you
so stated in your letier, but, in fact, were planted four years ago in an
effort to improve the general appearance of our curb appeal much like
you're wanting to improve the general appearance of the city.

Secondly, the Municipal Code “hardship for pedestrians and/or vehicles”
does not apply in this instance since our house is located on a cul-de-sac,
with no through traffic or pedestrian. The only exception are the
homeless who do on occasion illegally trespass through the freeway
easement and through our property. However, the City of Garden Grove,
has chosen to ignore this issue. Furthermore, street sweepers and
Waste Management vehicles have never encountered any such problems
with the palms so I'm confused as to why we need to remove them.

The palms you are referring to are planted on a small strip adjacent to our
driveway which | was under the impression was part of my property. In
fact, this small strip of land has always been maintained by us the
homeowners and our gardner is who keeps it clean on a weekly basis,
For this reason, and the fact that the palms planted are small, | did not
think it was necessary to seek approval prior to planting the palms. If the
palms were not there and | did not maintain this area then this strip would
look abandoned, un-manicured and take away from the curb appeal of
my home.

Over the past 30 years of living in this property, Caltrans has never lifted
a finger to maintain that easement (which is in very close proximity to my
house) from debris, over-grown shrubbery, dried foliage, etc., nor has the
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-IMPORTANT NOTICE-
SUBJECT: 138602 GAINES CIR -

As part of a continuing program to improve the general appearance of the City, the Public Services
Department is seeking the cooperation of residents in fulfilling their responsibilities as set forth in the
Municipal Code. Problems that are causing a hardship for pedestrians and/or vehicles must be
corrected. ’

e following problems were encountered at 13602 GAINES CIR.

-- Planting any tres(s)/shrub(s) on the City easement must be approved and the planting space
designated by the Director of Public Works or his authorized agent. (GGMC 11.32.020) Please
remove the unauthorized designated tree(s)/shrub(s) recently planted on City easement. Remove
palms illegally planted.

— Please check to the front of your property.

Since these conditions detract from your neighborhood and present a potential fiability to you and the
City, we request that you comply by 8/4/2016 or the City will make corrections with the actual cost
billed to you. it is estimated that the cost will be $290.00 per hour.

Thank you for your cooperation. Please call me at (714) 741-5384, if you have any questions.
o 7 A /
f: Kgfuf-r”&/ff; - f‘z,aé/ffé

Richard Gosselin
Inspector

13802 Newhope Street » P.0.Box 3070 « Garden Grove, CA 92842
714.741.5375 » www.cl.garden-grove.ca.us



Gala Letter to Bao Nguyen

Subject: Gala Letter to Bao Nguyen

From: "Becky Nguyen \(VACF\)" <beckynguyen@vacf.org>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 17:15:15 -0700

To: <baon(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "John Ho \(VACF\) "" <johnnho@vacf.org>

Dear Mayor Bao Nguyen,
We hope this email finds you well.

The Vietnamese American Cancer Foundation (VACF) respectfully requests your support for our Life is
Beautiful Gala, an annual benefit event recognizing our community’s fight against cancer and raising funds
for our programs and services.

Founded in 2002 by cancer survivors and local physicians, VACF is a 501(c)(3) non-profit health
organization whose mission is to prevent cancer, improve patient quality of life, and save lives through
cancer education, research, advocacy, and services in the community.

In the past fourteen years VACF has directly helped and made an impact on the guality of life for about
25,000 people in the community through health outreach and education, patient navigation, and support.
We strive to make sure that no community will fall through the cracks of the healthcare system regardless
of the barriers they may face. All of our services are provided free of charge.

VACF is well recognized for providing hope and comfort to clients during difficult times and known as:
“..an organization well deserving of respect and support. It is dedicated to helping those who are facing
‘difficulties, making sure that we know we are not alone, and that there will always be someone to turn to for
unconditional conversation, empathy, and assistance.”

The Life is Beautiful Gala will be held on Sunday, September 18, 2016 continue bringing support and
awareness about cancer to the community. We would greatly appreciate your support in any form,
including event sponsorship, cash donation, or contribution. Please see the attached sponsorship levels and
an official letter of invitation. Your generous donation will help save lives through cancer prevention and
treatment.

We hope to hear from you. Together, we can work towards a stronger and healthier community. Thank you
for your consideration.

Best,
Becky Vguyen | Vietnamese American Cancer Foundation | Hoi Ung Thu Viét My | Phone: 7147515805

** This email and any attachment(s) are confidential/privileged, for use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not an intended recipient, please do
not read; contact sender and delete all copies. **

'Content-Type: application/pdf
'VACF Gala - Mayor Bao Nguyen.pdf - 3P~ dPPICation’pdl
 Content-Encoding: base64

—VACF 5th Gala Invitation Package Reduced.pdf

VACF 5th Gala Invitation Package Reduced.pdf% Content-Type:  application/pdf
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17150 Newhope Street, Suite 203, Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Phone: 71'4.751,.5805 I Pax: 714.751.5824
www.vacforg | info@vacforg | Tax ID #91.2170415

i FIFTH ARINIUAL

August22,2016

The Honorable Bao Nguyen
Mayor of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840

Dear Mayor Bao Nguyen,

The Vietnamese American Cancer Foundation (VACF) respectfully requests your support for our Life is
Beautiful Gala, an annual benefit event recognizing our community’s fight against cancer and raising

funds for our programs and services.

Founded in 2002 by cancer survivors and local physicians, VACF is a 501(c)(3) non-profit health
organization whose mission is to prevent cancer, improve patient quality of life, and save lives through

cancer education, research, advocacy, and services in the community.

In the past fourteen years VACF has directly helped and made an impact on the quality of life for about
25,000 people in the community through health outreach and education, patient navigation, and
support. We strive to make sure that no community will fall through the cracks of the healthcare system

regardless of the barriers they may face. All of our services are provided free of charge.

VACEF is well recognized for providing hope and comfort to clients during difficult imes and known as:
“..an organization well deserving of respect and support. It is dedicated to helping those who are facing difficulties,
making sure that we know we are not alove, and that there will always be someone to turn 1o for unconditional

conversation, empathy, and assistance.”

The Life is Beautiful Galawill be held on Sunday, September 18, 2016 continue bringing suppott and
awareness about cancer to the community. We would greatly appreciate your support in any form,
including event sponsorship, cash donation, or contribution. Please see the attached sponsorship levels and an
official letter of mvitation. Your generous donation will help save lives through cancer prevention and
treatment.

We hope to hear from you. Together, we can work towards a stronger and healthier community. Thank

you for your consideration.

Best wishes,

Becky Nguyen
Executive Director
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Re: Follow up re: HR
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Subject: Re: Follow up re: HR

- From: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 21:57:42 -0700

Te: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bao
Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you for rhe contacts, Scott. I really appreciate it.

On Aug 22, 2016 2:29 PM, "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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
results. For example, our pre-employment drug screens done by Edwards Medical Group
are forwarded to Quest Diagnostics, and Quest bills Edwards Medical. Laura reminds me
that we do not have a contract directly with a medical lab for toxicology, rather those type
of tests are processed through a Medical Clinic. I am assuming you would like to develop
a contract with our medical clinics. The following are those groups:

Pre Employment Medical — Medical Facility Vendors

Edward Medical Group -Dr. Pyune
(714) 741-4900

Bertha (in back) or Helen

*There are two Bertha's in the office

Pacific Medical Group — Dr. Linnemann

(714) 557-5599

Bobbie Davis, Office Manager — bobbie@pacmedclinic.com

Darrell Prescott, Business Development (949) 350-6871 / dri@pacmedclinic.com

Primary & Multi Specialty Clinics of Anaheim - Dr. Tabrizi
DBI Gateway Urgent Care

(714) 520-5858

Renee McGuire, Account Executive — reneem@pmcamd.com

Worker’'s Compensation

ProCare Injury Center

(949) 752 -1111

Erin Sing, Workers Comp Collector — (949) 752-1111 x 234 / erin@procareworkinjurycenter,
com

| hope this is helpful. Please feel free to contact/email Laura or | directly for more

9/22/2016 11:22 AM



Re: Follow up re: HR

information.
Regards,
) Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
WWW.cl.garden-grove.ca.us

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
- have something to you.

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
- Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 3:13:40 PM

Subject: Follow up re: HR

Scott,

I just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details-on how
we run our toxicological screenings for employees. Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

2 of3 : 9/22/2016 11:22 AM



Re: Follow up re: HR

Bao
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Re: Follow up re: HR

1of3

Subject: Re: Follow up re: HR

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 23:12:28 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>

CC: Lisa Kim <lisak(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bao
Nguyen <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No problem. Hope you can get connected.

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (0) / 714-719-1810 (¢)
www.cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2016, at 9:56 PM, Jennifer Nam <jen@universalhealthassociates.com> wrote:

Thank you for rhe contacts, Scott. I really appreciate it.

On Aug 22,2016 2:29 PM, "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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

Bobbie Davis, Office Manager — bobbie@pacmedeclinic.com

Darrell Prescott, Business Development (949) 350-6871 / dri@pacmedclinic.com

Primary & Multi Specialty Clinics of Anaheim - Dr. Tabrizi

9/22/2016 11:22 AM



Re: Follow up re: HR

- 20f3

DBI Gateway Urgent Care
(714) 520-5858
Renee McGuire, Account Executive — reneem@pmcamd.com

Worker's Compensation

ProCare Injury Center

(949) 752 -1111

Erin Sing, Workers Comp Collector — (949) 752-1111 x 234/
erin@procareworkinjurycenter.com

[ hope this is helpful. Please feel free to contact/email Laura or | directly for more
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

Jennifer: thanks again for coming in to meet with us. As soon as | hear back from HR, ['ll
have something to you.

Regards,
Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
WWW.Cl.garden-grove.ca.us

9/22/2016 11:22 AM



Re: Follow up re: HR

From: "Bao Nguyen" <baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Scott C. Stiles” <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jennifer Nam" <jen@universalhealthassociates.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 3:13:40 PM

Subject: Follow up re: HR

Scott,

I just wanted to follow up to ask you to connect Jennifer Nam to our HR for details on how
we run our toxicological screenings for employees. Jen is cc'd. Thank you.

Bao
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